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M O T IO N  R E :  R E P O R T  (1074) O F  
C O M M IS S IO N  O F  IN Q U I R Y  IN T O  
T H E  D IS A P P E R A N C R  O F  N E T A T I 
S U B H A S  C H A N D R A  B O S E _ C 0„ ^

S H R I D H IR E N D R A N A T H  B A SU  
(K a tw a ): M r. Deputy-Speakcr, Sir, the 
demand to scrap the report o f the Khosla 
Commission is a demand o f the people o f 
India and o f the people o f dem ocratic 
countries in the world. T h e  K hosla 
Commission s report should not only be 
scrapped, but also be burnt to ashes.

It has been proved beyond doubt from
facts and figures that that report is not 
correct. In the Khosla Commission's 
report it has been stated that the fact that 
there was an air crash on 18th August 
1945 of the plane in which Netaji 
was travelling, was an evidence that 
N etaji died in that air crash. But it 
^ no* a fact. T h i s  was scrutinised by 
different organizations and by different 
committees, and it w a s  f o u n d  baseless.

M r. Deputy-Speaker Sir, you will re-
member that the British Government have 
not accepted any report that Netaji had 
died. During the time of Lord W avell—  
who was the Viceroy of India— he form-
ed three investigation committees and the 
reports of those committees differed from 
each other. There were three different 
opinions found in the reports v iz . o f the 
Figgcss team, Finney’s team and the 
Com bined Services Detailed Intelligence 
Centre (C S D IC ). The reports of these 
3 teams stated, and proved that Netaji 
did not die in the plane crash. T hey did 
not accept that position. W hether Netaji 
is alive or dead, w hat wc want is a proper 
and true enquiry. W e want to have an 
enquiry committee with the Members o f 
Parliament and experts which should 
investigate into the matter. You  will find 
very objectionable remarks in M r. K hosla’s 
report. Those remarks .are insulting not 
only to the Members of this House, but 
also to the people of India. Netaji was 
and is the greatest revolutionary in the 
would, as stated by our late Prime Minister 
Lai Bahadur Shastri, while unveilling his 
statue in the Calcutta M aidan. In M r. 
K hosla’s report, you will find it mentioned 
that people of some countriesfelt that Netaji 
was a puppet in the hands of the Japanese. 
It is a shame. He also said that Netaji was 
a pawn, he was a quisling, he had no self- 
respect and that he had no followers at the 
end of the war. Isit expected of a Com m i-
ssion, appointed by a eivilised government 
o f a country, to make such remarks ? T he 
Khosla Commission, I should say with all



207 Khosla Commis- DECEMBER 8, 1977 sion Report on
Netaji Bose (M)

[Shri Dhirendra Nath Basu]

the emphasis at m y com m and, has been 
not only w rong, has been not only unjusti-
fied, but it has told the people o f the w orld 
that it is Justice K h o sla ’s opinion w hich 
w ill prevail. Justice K hosla, I should say, 
was rather a puppet, not only a puppet 
but a paw n  in the hands o f the then G o -
vernm ent.

I  must say w ith all the emphasis at m y 
com m and that when Justice K hosla wont 
to enquire into the incidents connected 
w ith  the plane crash at T aip eh, he dis-
cussed it w ith several o f his friends, but he 
did not take evidence from local govern-
m ent leaders, from the high governm ent 
officials and from  our Ambassador,

I do not w ant to make any com m ent on 
the fact that he cam e back w ith so m any 
presents. I also do not w ant to make 
any com m ent on the fact that he w rite a 
biography o f the former Prime M inister. 
I  only w ant to state that he did not give 
his judgm ent in the form in w hich it is 
desired.

H e m ay be honest according to his ju d g -
m ent, but if  w e go through the details given 
in his book, it appears that he is somehow 
influenced. T h a t is w hy w e request the 
Speaker to appoint a Com m ittee consist-
ing o f M em bers o f Parliam ent to go into 
this m atter.

I had the privilege o f w orking as a 
hum ble assistant w ith N etaji Subhas 
C h an d ra  Bose for a long num ber o f years. 
A t that time he was not N etaji, but simply 
Subhas C h an dra Bose. I know he cannot 
die; he is im m ortal. N ot only the people 
o f  India but the people o f all dem ocratic 
countries in the world will cherish his acti-
vities for the cause o f In dia ’s freedom. W e 
also cherish the memory o f his activities 
and ideas in our heart o f hearts. A ll the 
M em bers feel like that.

N etaji went out of India to expedite the 
independence of the country. Although 
there were some differences of opinion bet-
w een him and the Father of the N ation, 
M ahatm a G andhi, with regard to the 
mode or procedure to be adopted for 
gaining the independence of the country, 
N V i j i  w is v ;ry  afF'ctionate towards 
M ahatm aji and all the leaders then living* 
H is passing aw ay from this country should 
not rem ain a mystery. T h e truth must 
be unearthed. T o  unearth the truth, to 
find out the actual facts and give them to 
the people o f this country and the world, 
it w ill be fitting for the House to request 
you to form  an enquiry committee w ith 
hon. M em bers o f this'H ouse and those 
w ho were associated with them.

S H R I K .M A Y A T H E V A R  (D indigul) : 
O n  this occasion it is m y duty to think of 
N etaji and IN A . Two commissions w ere 
appointed by the G overnm ent o f India to 
go into the disappearance o f N etaji. I*; 
i J H ’ w hen Pandit N ehru was the Prime 
M inister, a commission was appointed by 
the then Congress Governm ent to go in to  
the death or alleged death o f N etaji. A n  
enquiry was held elaborately. M r. Shah- 
n aw az K h an , w ho was one o f the three 
lieutenants o f N etaji in IN A  at the time o f  
the Second W orld W ar when IN A  wa& 
fighting for the independence of the coun-
try, was the Chairm an o f the Commission. 
Shri Sarat C h an dra Bose, N etaji’s own 
brother, was one o f the members. U n -
fortunately, he gave a dissenting report 
m 1955’ after the enquiry was over in 1954, 
but his dissenting report was not released.

A  second enquiry commission was ap-
pointed by the same Congress G overnm ent 
*n ! 974- This Commission also did some 
eyewash business, that is w hat I think.

I am not going to say w hether N etaji is 
now surviving or not. I leave it to other 
senior M embers.

T here cannot be two opinions am ong 
Indians now or in the past that w hile 
G andhiji was the Father of the N ation,, 
our beloved leader, N etaji, is the greatest 
son of In lia, the tallest statesman not only 
o fln d ia , but o f the entire world. He was 
the greatest patriot produced by the history 
o f the world, not only Indian history. He 
disappeared. I do not say he left, but 
he disappeared at the time of the Second 
W orld W ar. He met H itler. There was 
a duration o f six months’ time from his 
disappearance from India and his arri-
val in G erm any. T here he met H itler, 
the leader o f G erm any. D uring the 
period the British Governm ent declared to 
the world that Netaji had died. T h ey  said 
that he died due to shamefulness because 
H itler did not come to help him. T h a t 
was nonsensical on the part o f  the British 
Governm ent. T h a t was the first alleged 
death or announced death o f Netaji.

Now, I come to his second so-called" 
death. W hen lie disappeared from West 
G erm any, he travelled via the A tlantic and 
arrived in Japan. There he met T o jo , 
the then Prime M inister o f Japan within 
90 days. Between his second disappea-
rance from G erm any and arrival in Jap an  
there was a gap of 90 days. At that time 
also the same British Governm ent dec-
lared to the world that N etaji had died. 
T his time also he came up. T hen  he 
formed IN A .

W hy did he form the IN A  ? He formed 
the IN A  w ithin the shortest period to*
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fight for the independence o f our country. 
I can say w ith earnestness and honesty in 
p olitical life and public life that that was 
the first and foremost powerful, organised 
arm ed revolution w hich was recognised by 
fourteen countries o f the world. He form ed 
the first Provisional Governm ent o f inde-
pendent India of w hich he was the Presi-
dent. He was the C h ie f of the A rm y Staff. 
T hen  he declared w ar on the British G o -
vernment and its allied powers. T hen 
IN A  was winning upto Assam and they 
formed the first Government of free India. 
It appeared then that N etaji was going to 
free India. T hen  N etaji disappeared. 
A ccording to history, this is his third death. 
I fear that the Indian history should be 
redrawn. T h e history o f pre-independence 
w ar of India should be com pletely re-drawn 
and reshaped because N etaji’s indepen-
dence war has been com pletely suppressed 
by the Congress Governm ent. I do not 
know w hy they have suppressed it. Now I 
appeal to the hon. H om e M inister, who 
is sitting here on b eh alf o f the Prime 
M inister and the G ovt, o f India, to hang 
a portrait in the C entral H all o f N etaji. 
N ot only Netaji but the portrait of R a ja j i . 
should also be opened in the Central H all. 
T here should not be any discrim ination or 
a biased view  or prejudicial view against 
any leader o f India. W e respect Nehruji 
as the light o f Asia. W e respect N etaji 
as the lion o f Asiatic countries. Even 
Winston C hurchill, the then Prime M inis-
ter of England, had said that he had 
only two enemies in the world, first H itler 
and second Netaji. N etaji was the second 
enemy o f the British Governm ent. 
T h a t is w hy, he had branded N etaji as his 
enemy. T h e IN A  history was not properly 
propagated, published and respected by 
the Indian History and the then G overn-
ment o f India, I request that the 
entire history o f IN A  should be redrawn.

T hen  I come to the IN A . In  the R ed 
Fort trial so m ay people got acquittals and 
so m any were punished for some offence. 
A ccording to the British rule, it was an 
offence. It is our birthright to fight against 
the foreigners to free our country from the 
foreign bondage, foreign slavery. But the 
British people held the R ed Fort trial and 
punished the IN A  men as they w aged a w ar 
against the British Governm ent. W e 
waged a w ar against the British people, to 
drive them out o f our motherland. M any 
of the ex-IN A  men and their legal heirs are 
roaming in the streets without any liveli-
hood or any employment. T h ey  are 
without any-.work. I would request the 
Governm ent and appeal to the hon. Hom e 
Minister to treat ex-IN A  men at least 
hundred times, i f  not thousand times, better 
than our freedom fighters. I am not 
senior politician; I  am  a jun ior politician*

I am  a  youngm an o f 40. T h e  senior most 
politicians arc sitting here. So m any 
people w ho sacrificed and w ho suffered in  
ja il  during the freedom struggle are sitting 
here. T h e y  know better than me about 
their sacrifice and dedication for the 
country. I w ould request the G overnm ent 
to grant pension for all ex-IN A  men 
w ithout any discrim ination.

T here are about 10,000 people in T am il 
N adu w ho are w ithout any pension. I 
would appeal to the Governm ent that they 
should not dem and a strict scrutiny o f the 
evidence to show that they were in 
the IN A . I m et M r. Shahnawaz K h a n  
m any time during the last session. H e was 
the Chairm an o f the Pension Com m ittee 
for grant o f pension to IN A  men.X^He 
promised me m any times saying, “ Y o u  
just give an iota o f evidence. I w ill grant 
pension.'’ But his promise was only on the 
lips. H e did not im plement it. T o  ask for 
some iota o f evidence, ^ome oral evidence 
or docum entary evidence, to show that a 
person was enrolled in the IN A  is all right. 
B ut the G overnm ent should not be so very 
strict about the scrutiny o f evidence. T h ey  
have lost all the property, they have lost 
all their fam ily members, they have lost 
everything. O n  the other hand, our free-
dom fighters were safe.|\ T here was no 
danger to their lives. ^ O f course, 
there was danger to life for m any leaders. 
But there was a great danger to IN A  men 
who were fighting on the batde-field.* ^They 
did not expect any m ilitary post;,they did 
not expect any M P ’s post; they did not 
expect any M L A ’s post; they did not expect 
any Am bassador’s post. T hey joined the 
IN A  to die for the country, for the m other-
land. Therefore, they are the greatest 
sacrificing personalities anywhere in the 
world. Therefore, I would appeal to the 
hon. Hom e M inister to grant pension to 
all the ex-IN A  men to whom we recom-
mend or to w hom  they deem fit and pro-
per to grant pension.

As I said, I would request the hon. 
Hom e M inister to unveil N etaji’s portrait 
in the Central H all. I would also request 
the Governm ent to have N etaji’s statue 
just opposite the Parliam ent House at the 
commencement o f the Parliam ent Street. 
It  is our duty to respect our motherland. 
I f  you respect Netaji, it means we are res-

ecting our m otherland. It is high time to 
ave a statue of Netaji just in front o f the 

Parliam ent House. O n behalf o f the 
A nna D M K , I would request the Govern-
ment to do all these things to satisfy not 
only the people of T am il N adu but the 
people of India for N etaji and the IN A  men 
who sacrificed everything for the indepen-
dence of India, for the liberation o f India, 
for the liberation o f the Asian countries and 
for the liberation o f humanity.



211 Khosla Commis-  DECEMBER 8, 1977 sum Report on

Netaji Bose (M)

[Shri K. Mayat hevar]

Finally, I would again request the Go- 
vemmcnt to consider giving jobs and the 
financial aid to the legal heirs of the INA 
men.  They have died for the causc of the 
country.  If they had not joined the INA, 
they would  have amassed  wealth here. 
They died in battlefield in Burma or 
Malaysia  or  Singapore.  Their  legal 
heirs are left without anything; they have 
no safety or security, because those ex-INA 
men dedicated their lives for the country. 
I would request Government to consider 
giving governmental aid for their legal 
heirs in the various educational institutions. 
In res ipect of employment opportunities 
also, Government should give those legal 
heirs top-most priority and preference.

With these words, I support the motion 
brought forward by before this hon. House 
by Shri Samar Guha.  I thank you Mr. 
Deputy-Speaker, for having given me the 
time to speak on this subject.

♦SHRI S. K. SARKAR (Joynagar) : 
Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, please allow me 
to speak in Bengali, my mother-tongue, 
on  this  occasion.  I  congratulate  hon. 
Shri Samar Guhar for enabling me to fulfil 
the historic task and duty of discussing the 
disappearance of Netaji Subhash Chander 
Bose, a duty which Shri Samar Guha is 
relentlessly pursuing for the past ten years 
or more.  As an ardent follower and ad-
mirer of Netaji, I consider it  my sacred 
duty to contribute to the discussion.  I 
have to hang my head in shame just to 
think that a controversy has to be raised 
on Netaji even after 20 long years of our 
independence.  Netaji is not only a name 
he is a lenged, he is an illustrious character 
embodiment of unparallel patriotism, per-
sonality and leadership.  I do not know 
whether there is a parallel of such patrio-
tism in today’s world history.  But I can 
surely say that this has no other parallel. 
This great soul escaped from the bastions of 
the British and went out to fight for the 
freedom of his country and built up a 
massive organisation to achieve his ends. 
His efforts inspite of his being a citizen of a 
country which was under foreign domina-
tion is also  unparallel and his  contri-
bution for the cause of his country’s free-
dom can never be forgotten. But it is a 
matter of great shame that we have to raise 
discussion in this House to restore the glory 
and honour that he deserves.  The leader-
ship of the country which is responsible for 
this situation certainly cannot deserve any 
credit.  There should be an unanimous 
demand from all sides of this House for 
taking immediate steps to restore all the

honour and glory that Netaji rightly deser-
ves.  The history of Netaji is unique, 
Netaji is a history unto himself, Netaji is a 
lenged.  Let us not forget that  history 
and let it pass into oblivion.  The history 
of Netaji should not be allowed to pass in 
the realm of  hearsay  and  fables. 
We should not forget that Gandhiji is 
accepted as father of the nation, and the 
generator of our national conscience but 
if anybody has contributed fully and indivi-
dually to our country’s freedom, that con-
tribution is of Netaji’s and nobody else’s. 
If we have achieved freedom through the 
dedicated efforts of any individual that is 
Netaji.  Nobody else can claim any credit 
for that, this I will myself humbly submit. 
I will remind the House a little of the events 
of the period prior to 1947.  The British 
had come out victorious in the second world 
war and the whole of India was converted 
into an arsonal of the Britishers.  Then 
what was the cause due to which they had 
to leave this country?  That was  not 
surely due to the fear of  the  nonviolent 
agitations.  After 1945 the existence of the 
National Congress was in jeopardy.  At 
that time the Congress took help from 
Netaji and the INA and thereby  consoli-
dated  their  position  and  regained  the 
height of popularity in this country.  That 
forced them to recognise  Netaji and the 
Britishers were compelled to leave this 
country.  The English handed over the 
reins of  Government to  us on 15th 

August 1947 and wc can  confidently  say 
that this action was not for fear of the non-
violent agitators.  They realised that the 
dormant valcano in the minds of the Indians 
was about to erupt.  They saw the Castle 
Barrack mutiny of Bombay and the R.A.F. 
mutiny.  They saw the people’s insurgent 
and uprisings which were concentrated on 
the trials going on in the Red Fort.  The 
clever British,  the  shopkeeper  British 
realised at that time that what was more 
needed  was  commercial  power  rather 
than his .political power.  That is why 
they gave up their sovereign political power. 
But before they left they of course divided 
our country into two  or  three pieces. 
Whatever may be the reason, if we tried 
to forget the memory of this great patriot 
of India then there cannot be any other 
national crime of equal magnitude.  I am 
not well I will only ask that why he will be 
dragged for discussion every now and 
then?  Why could we not all take a deci-
sion that all facts and documents and other 
information in connection with  Netaji’s 
mystery should be placed before the Parlia-
ment by the Present Government of its own. 
Whereby we and all the people of this 
country can be properly informed and en-
lightened.  Sir, we know that the Shah 
Nawaz Commission was set up in this 
connection and we also know that this 
Commission was a big joke of history.  Sir,

♦The original speech was delivered in Bengali*
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R+̂ hî  qr̂r 5ft ^ T̂r, qr«ft trft 

 ̂ fTff f̂t̂ T W  % ̂ TTfff ir 5tt ̂ rfw- 

l̂ dt  9̂̂ t  -d̂ a«<Hl  <̂qicr | 

W  if J® vfWt % Tt̂TT *îi*ii 
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«tt  m<ff qfr  ft^nr  | «flr t

if  *̂tH<5ît  ̂ «fici yt'il 'T>X*i

5fk %'S % f^ft ft̂ wff if

*Tft  r̂nnr  i

T̂T̂ rsr  JTffeT , t ?r̂ r r̂r

mt,  %ft̂ r  ̂  ̂  ’rat̂ft 

 ̂ ît zr̂j qr  I's m |( zr% S7&rm  
 ̂‘»ft  ft? ftpr r̂Fn %■ qft

aHwft ft, ’3̂T 5TTf % ̂ftnt t̂ ̂ T 5T5T

t̂ 'srrf qr̂% q?t ftF̂ rrft f̂t T̂ff ̂

ftrat̂ t ’ft̂iwTft r̂ftqf ft: r̂ift vt 

 ̂   ftw 3Rf r̂ ff «fk  ft i 

 ̂tt f̂wft̂ r r̂S  | *t ̂  ̂ ft
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I* ' t ' f ' l  I |  ?

»T t̂ 'S»i+\ f f W T T  W  I

3ft  I f f  eTCf *?t *ft»ff t f  SF^Tf^Tt ^SRrft 

T f t  ^ S f t  %  * f
5R> + < ^  ?PT ^  I %TT 'T '^ li

i f f  |  %  ^ r n f t ^ r  f T ^ m N n r  f i r ^  

^ i f f t r  «rr, * t f  f f f r f t  ^ f f  m  ^ t  
f f r ^ n - ?t ?rff % t t  i *rcnt ^ * f t

f f f t  fa^TT, I f f  %  f f t f t  «Tt*T 

I f f  4Td 3Ft *ili^ | ?> ^>ff %
3>ff I f f  Iel%  ?TOf %  3 T5  rft vfp ff 

^ t  ^ fff^ fr f t  ^ttct %  jt? ?^ 1 C O
^t ^>ff *Tf *ft ^dH

?Tff ^  W  «TT T fT  $, *Tf 5ft  «*T S t k  

< fH l f t  ^  «T T f  I I f f  ^ ld  

^ t  cTffc^t <?iWf 3»t f t  '3TT̂  f a  

'J ^ fa t  ^TT^’R T  f f f t  j ImI JJT f a f f t
? f h  5 R f  %  ^ T F t  T T H R  eft f f f t  f a z n  
T O T  I Icf%  sffff %  3TT? * f t  I f f ^ r  
TfWT f f f t  y^TI q  f a  ? f f  ^)H ^  

3 1?  ^  ( ft ft  ^ T r f t  T fr ft  |  sfrc

ffff  1947 n  f a *  ^  w n  f^nrr
«TT, ^  «T5T 3 0  ffP T  %  f t  ^ t  | ,  IrT%  
^  *Pt o I f f f l f t  ffH^ft^T^ft

%  ? r^ ffn : f r  f f M  %  S T *  s t t  «r?"T 

4 id l ^  I I f f  cTTf ?t I f f ^  **r ^tcT ^TFt 

% «Tr? fft ZTf *P£>tfff «PTt | l | I
i f f % t r  sftift ^ t  ? ra ^ fr %  fatT
f fT ^ H T  ^ft I f f  r R f  %  vJilM
^ r f f q  f a  m » ft ^ t  * f a t a  f t  ^rrtr f a

^ r n f t  g«TPT ^  ^ tff  ^ t  ffc^T # f f  

§ f  «ft I I f f  ^9T i f  ^ r T R t  =FT c^HT 
f a f f t  % ^ T f f ? T f lf |  ^ i f e l t Z T f ^ f t  
f a  ^ t  ?TT¥R t %  % tT  3ft f ®  ? f k

^  f a q j  | ,  ̂ f f i f  ^ r f r r  w r ,
^  % O TX  ifflffT I  I ^ f a  % t r

%  ^Tff IrHTT eft ^PT f f ^  |  f a  
^  3ft JfT C t^ fff  ^ f f f  f t  3WT
^  ? f f  ^ T  %  5ft»T spff % V f f

^  f e w  * n  w f k  fa ^ ff f ^ r r  ^ t f  m :  
^  W  *R T  ^  1

wff, ffft i^nrr f t  f v R r r  w r r  
«rr 1

S H R I S A U G A T A  R O Y  (Barrakpore):
M r. D ep uty Speaker, Sir, I  rise to 
speak on the M otion m oved by Prof. 
Sam ar G uha, nam ely :

“ T h a t the House do consider the R ep o rt
(1974) o f  the Commission o f  In q u iry  into
the disappearance o f N etaji Subhas
C h an d ra Bose la id  on the T a b le  o f  the
House on the 3rd Septem ber, i974»”

Sir, I happen to come from that part o f  
India, to w hich this great son o f India 
belonged. I do not claim  any special pri-
vilege for that. I know that N etaji Subhas 
C h an d ra  Bose was not a Bengali patriot but 
an Indian partiot, who dream t o f In dia  as 
a w hole, w ho dream t o f the In d ian N ation  
as a w hole, w ho dream t of the vision, o f 
In dia  in w hich people of all castes, com -
m unities and rd igions w ill live together.

I f  w c saw the com position o f the IN A  
(Indian  N ational Arm y) w hichw asform ed 
by him-, wc w ill find how an ideal exam ple 
o f secularism  has really been practised 
there. As we all know, the close associates 
o f N etaji consisted of M r. Shahnaw az 
K h an , a north Indian Muslim, Mrs- 
shmi Sw am inathan, a South Indian  lady 
and M r. Saigal, a Punjabi gentlem an.

Sir, this is not a subject in w hich I or 
anybody else can speak w ithout a trace ot 
emotion., in w hich anybody can hide his 
personal feelings about the m atter.

In  m y State very of ten w henever a rum our 
goes round that Netaji Has appeared large 
num ber of people gather. I tell you this 
from m y personal experience. R ig h tly  or 
w rongly large number ol people believe 
that N etaji is still alive. In West Bengal 
whenever any rumour got round lakhs and 
lakhs of people gat hered to see N etaji. m  
K a lya n i, in our State, a few years ago,
such an incident h a p p e n e d ,  that a rrrtain  
S a d h u  o f Shoulm ari Ashram  was Netaji.
L a k h s  a n d  l a k h s  o f  p e o p l e  w e n t  to  see n i m .

H ere Was a person who saw the vision  o 
In dia w hich is free from exploitation and 
all discrim ination between caste, creed,
com m unity and religion. T his is a V̂ J  
sentim ental issue and em otional issue w 1 
has special relevance to those o f us wno 
come from W est Bengal. It doers not mean 
that the national relevance of the w o - 
thing is lessened in any wav. 1 he nation 
relevance remains.

N etaji was described as the Springing 
T ig e r by  an English author. H e is one ot
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thê  foremost patriots in this coun try. 
He is the champion of an uncompromising 
struggle against imperialism in the coun-
try.

T h is  question o f  In q u iry  into N eta ji h ad  
a lon g background and a long history. I t  
w as reported o rig in ally  that N etaji had  
died in  an a ir crash. T h e n  In d ia  w as not 
free. W e w ere under the yoke o f  the 
British • T w o  years later In d ia  becam e 
free. I t  becam e the people's dem and 
and the p eople's aspiration that the G o v -
ernm ent should go  into the causes and 
circum stances leadin g to the reported 
death  o f  N eta ji Subhas C h an d ra  Bose. 
A cco rd in gly , as we all know, the first C o m -
mission w as appointed w ith M r. Shah 
N a w a z K h a n  as C h airm an . N e ta ji’s 
elder brother, Suresh C h an d ra  Bose and 
one civ ilian  M r. S .N . M a itra  was there 
as m em ber o f this com m ission. T h e y  w en t 
into  depth about the facts surrounding the 
misterious disappearance o f  N eta ji. T h e y  
cam e out w ith  a report. T h e  m a jo rity  
report held the view  that the report about 
the T ip e h  air-crash was final and co n clu -
sive, although, M r. Suresh C h an d ra  Bose, 
N e ta ji’s elder brother said, it was not 
exclusive, the evidence was not strong 
enough But the dem and in this coun try 
d id  not die dow n, because, a 
large  num ber o f  people felt and felt 
stron gly that the full circum stances o f the 
case had  not been looked into. A nd this 
dem and continued. W c must, in this 
regard , p ay  our com plim ents to Prof. 
Sam ar G u h a, the illustrious freedom  
fighter from  out State. But, for his endur-
in g  efforts, the second Com m ission on the 
in q u iry  into N e ta ji’s death w ould not have 
com e into being.

E ven Justice  K h o sla , about whom  Prof. 
Sam ar G u h a, has a lot o f  things to say  
com m ends Prof. G u h a ’s efforts in this m at-
ter. Justice  K h o sla  in his report w hich 
was subm itted in 1974 says abou t Prof. 
Sam ar G u h a  as a dedicated, uncom pro-
m ising follow er o f N etaji. H e has little  
d o u b t that he has been actuated by the 
highest m otives in doubtin g the truth o f 
the story and in un ravelling the story o f 
Bose's disappearance. T h e n , again , in 
the w hole report, C h ap ter 8 p ra ctica lly  
refers to Prof. G u h a ’s efforts and com - 
m endationsto him  and argum ents about 
the evidence p u t forw ard by Prof. G u h a.

So, in  1970 w hen the Com m ission 
was orig in ally  in itiated under Justice  
K h o sla , it w as due to the efforts o f  Prof. 
G u h a  that this Com m ission cam e into

being. O b vio u sly , this Com m ission  
has not satisfied a  la rge  num ber o f  p eop le  
in  this co u n try  because, still the people do 
stron gly believe that the circum stances in 
this m atter w ere n ot fu lly  in vestigated  into 
the evidences w ere not com plete .and 
m any also believed th at Justice  K h o sla 's  
K h o sla 's  recom m endations w ere onesided. 
T h e  aspersion about the Judges is not the 
first ; nor w ill that be the last. T h e  hon. 
H om e M inister here has appointed so 
m any Com m issions w ith  judges as their 
heads ; the sam e allegations against 
ju d g es are bein g m ade w ith  regard to 
this Com m ission/ Prof. Sam ar G u h a  also 
has m entioned that Justice Khosla^ m et 
the form er Prim e M inister several times. 
L ike  that, it is now  being m entioned that 
Justice Shah has m et our H om e M inister 
several times and the w hole thing cannot 
be above doubt or above questions.

So, as I said, the re c o m m e n d a tio n  or 
the findings o f one m an Com m ission 
appointed by the G overnm ent of In dia  
is not to be considered as conclusive h a s  
also been reported in several newspapers.
I have one m agazine w ith me. T h is is 
the Statesm an w hich w as brought o ut 
on the Independence D a y  this year. 
H ere it was com m ented by a know legeable 
author on N eta ji’s life that Justice K h o sla  
C o m m issio n  and his investigation left 
m uch to he desired. T h e  m a i n  reason 
w h y one should doubt Justice K h o sla ’s 
R eport and findings is that Justice K hosla  
m ainly depended on oral evidence w hich 
was put forw ard before him . H e had every 
little  docum entary evidence to si;ppcit 
that the..rv that N etaji was severly i n j u r e d  
due to the air crash and that he suffered 
from  severe burns; he was first treated at 
the hospital and later on died in the 
hospital at T aip eh . U p till now , no co n clu -
sive evidence, no docum entary evidence, 
has come out in this reagrd and those 
people w ho w ere supposed to be w ith him, 
a t the time he was being treated in the 
hospi al have not been properly,ider tifi< d. 
T w o  J a p a n e se  doctors w ere, i f  I m ay say 
so, not properly identified w hether th ey 
wrere the v e r y  same p e o p le  w ho actu ally  
w ere  su p p o sed  to have treated N etaji. So, 
it is also m y conviction that this needs to 
be in v e stig a te d  first. I a^rec w ith Prof. 
G uha w hen he says that the w hole report 
o f the K h o sla  Commission which was 
a c ce p te d  by the previous G overnm ent 
should be scrapped as there is no sufficien t  

ev id e n ce  on the basis o f w hich a fresh 
in v e stig a tio n  should be sta rted .

As I was saying the sentiments associated 
w ith N etaji Subhas C h an dra Bose arc 
also great. T herefore, the bureaucratic 
w ay  the G overnm ent have acccptcd this 
R epo rt is not going to satisfy a la rg e  
num ber o f people living in this country
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Therefore, I join Prof. Guha’s pleading 
that our Party from our side and I also 
personally feel very strongly that there 
it much to be doubted about Justice 
Khosla’s statement. The report which was 
accepted should be scrapped. It should 
be re-opened and in consultation with 
the Members of Parliament a fresh Comm-
ittee of Enquiry should be set-up to investi-
gate the actual causes leading to the death 
of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

Further, Sir, after the K hosla  Com m i-
ssion report had been subm itted in 1964 
the transfer o f  pow er papers have now 
been opened and several docum ents and 
letters supposed to have been w ritten 
by the then H om e Departm ent. Officers o f  

Uhe British G overnm ent have come to 
light. T h e y  throw  a new and different 
sort o f ligh t on the w hole mystery w hich 
has not been gone into in depth uptil now. 
In  t is new and changed circum stances 
there is no reason w hy this governm ent 
or for that m atter any governm ent should 
stand on prestige and not agree to open 
the issue, I think and I strongly feel that 
this issue should be re-opened imme- 
diatley.

Sir, let our efforts not end w ith the 
circum stances leading to the reported 
death o f N etaji Subhas C h an dra Bose. 
N etaji was not only a patriot but a great 
thinker w ho was the first exponent o f  
scientific socialism in this country. H e 
had a vision o f India w hich w ould be free 
from exploitation. H e did not think o f 
any utopian w ay to achievc this end. 
H e had in his mind positive, scientific 
and socialist approches to this 
end. His uncom prom ising attitude to 
Im perialism  remains very relevant 
today and his thinking about the future 
o f  India, his thinking about the w hole 
planning process, his thinking about the 
dom ocratic set-up and his thinking about 
the course o f developm ent that w e have 
to follow remain very valid  today Sir, it 
is very  necessary at this stage to go into 
depth regarding N etaji’s w riting just 
as now we have started reviewing G an dh iji’s 
econom ic thoughts and ideas. In  a sim ilar 
w ay we should try and re-open the issue 
o f N etaji’ s thoughts. In this connection 
I  have only to m ention that in the house 
w here N etaji lived in C a lcu tta — it is 
called  N etaji B havan— N etaji R eserach 
Bureau is functioning. I had the occasion 
to visit that Bureau several times and I 
was very  h ap py to sec that scholars not 
•n ly  from  In dia  but also all over the w orld  
evince lot o f interest not only in N eta ji’s 
life but also on his thinking in econom ic 
and social matters. So, the G overnm ent 
should come forw ard w ith  1̂1 possible 
help to this Netaji’s Research Bureau 
that is functioning at the place where 
this patriot lived.

Netaji Bose (M )

Sir, I have also received one letter 
from one Shri Karm Singh Bheria. He is 
from Kaula Lumpur, Malaysia. He is 
one of the surviving members of Netaji’s 
Indian National Army and he has reported 
that in Malaysia among a large number 
of Indians living there Netaji’s thci pi ts 
are still discussed and they try to keep 
alive not only the thought but the spirit 
under which INA, Rani of Jhansi League 
and Indian Independence League were 
born.
16 hr*,

Shri Karam Chand Bheria reported 
that many of the ex-freedom fighters 
were living. They are in a very difficult 
financial condition and they are not gett-
ing the pension and other amenities that 
have been extended to freedom fighters 
who have been living in this country.
I  would also request the hon. H om e 
M inister to consider application o f these 
facilities to the Indian National A rm y 
soldiers w ho arc now lw in g in M alaysia. 
In  this connection, I m ay also mention 
without going into controversies that, to 
m y belief, M rs. A nita  Bose, N etaji’s 
daughter is living in the U nited States. 
R e c e n tly  one of our friends w ho is a M em -
ber of Parliam ent, Shri Subhash C han dra 
Bose A lluri, had occasion to go to the 
U nited States. There he contacted all 
the Bengali Associations in order to meet 
M rs. A nita Bose, who has since married 
and is living with her husband in some 
place in the United States. Efforts must 
be taken by the Indian Embassy in W a-
shington to locate N etaji’s daughter so 
that the daughter of our great p atiiot 
gets some help from the Governm ent, 
as they used to get fiom  the Trust set 
up in the memory of I.N .A . soldiers. I 
again commend w hat Prof. G uha said 
in his very detailed analysis that w ithout 
go in g into controversies, N etaji’s death 
has not been pro perly investigated. T here 
should not be any hesitation on the j.a it  
o f the Governm ent to set u p a new C o m -
m ission o f Enquiry. N ot o n ly that. I also 
support Prof. G u h a ’s proposal in his 
Bill w hich has been brought before the 
House for declaring N etaji’s birthday as 
a n atio n a l holiday. I also support Prof. 
G uh a’s proposal in renaming the A nda-
man & Nicobar Islands as Swaraj and 
Shahid Dwcep as they are the first islands 
visited by N etaji’s soldiers an d  the 1N A .

Sir, last year, I had an occasion to go 
to K ohim a where a memorial for the 
IN A  soldiers still exists. This memorial 
was built by our Governm ent, after 
independence. This memorial should be 
declared as a national memorial like 
the one at the place where G andhiji 
died. So, this memorial in Kohim a should 
be declared as a national memorial. 
W ith this, I  again support strongly the 
contention that the whole issue o f
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Nctaji’s disappearance should be reopened.

ifJnW JTCTR  : (tftarc) :

3»rr®ra  t w faro  ̂v*

ft %ttt  | ft ftrr  *nrr *p«r?at 

tnt?r ft, *tt  ̂  t̂  *r srtfr, wk 

P̂*?t  g«R  ft̂ toet qfft,  5̂ t̂

ft#  eRf ftsfar^Tftft^f^ W

*r t |  i  f*r  3 *h

qf fsRTT T̂*ft T|tft ft TOT ̂ f 

TfT TOT t TT sftfaeT | I  *Jf

?ft eft «TRT r̂fftr ft ^ IR W |,

irk  shr  *r tot |, eft  tot m

ft  ̂  *fk fts eRf % *rt, tfk 

*7R ^T %  f®  «Tf«r1fl  faff tft frr̂r 

eft  ft  3?f  3T35 *fk  'prr

I

ift  fftcft  * %Q  *P̂FET ir ®̂t

«tifl*ft  fif ?t  ̂I T̂ fwtr ff 3̂ Tft *T 

3TT% |tr fafc ̂ R TT̂ 3TW f̂ FTT I Tf ?ft 

T̂eT  eft  *Tf | ft TOT 5ft % ?n̂ ET if 

*lf  ftfa vTCT   ̂3 ft  ft  t̂ 3RT

| ft *n? ftft ?m r̂rr to feqîr 

to-?*  ?rff 5pr?r  flft » sf hr to, 

*Tf 37eT ?̂T *t STR  it  T̂ft  fTOTFft 

*rf, *rf  fttTOr  ft  TOtft  |, 

ftfft «TR-R ?TTO spt fsTIJTT

*rk fRRt  vt at̂r fror ̂ rfor ft 

fsRnt  dH'M =hh ?tpt ’tot *t% i  r̂ff 

TT *If |̂rT fl<Tc) ^ft^ftft T̂pnfTOf 

%  *tpt fm *r qftt  t̂ow t̂ ft

f̂RT̂T  $n{  'jî H % f*nft fT R̂TT̂ R 

fft+M fR qf  R̂T̂ TT ffTOT ft fTOTO' 

fTOT  ̂  ft TOT *ft *R TO sfk SHnff 

spt W  fa?fRT ft  ̂  eTTft ̂ ̂ ?̂t 

ĵt̂T 4r<i   ̂I  f̂l̂ T STTTW f*i<Heli ^

ft  fsrâft wx mr r̂x it  wp 

feft 1̂T I  Ĵ5Rt

ŝt  snrrw  *Tf  ̂ft ?rr̂ ^

#  wft  ’ffe if % T̂  f,  ̂T   sfte
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| Riejwrc «pt wk qf ̂fir ̂ spT̂r ̂ t,

 ̂f  ^Ft  IWT  | ft  rF* ft 

T̂T  ft^T  »T ft W   ft 'Iff ■hHtiI 

ft f̂  *R *ItT |  pft cTTHj  iR̂ 9T

ft f̂f  ̂ f̂ r̂

Ten ?mT%  % f?rq sfk snr ft m*t

5FR # ̂ftftcT ff ?rk ft eft 

m+«  ?ri%  % f?n̂ 1 ^

Vfpft  f̂t +̂t '’ITeft   ̂ft %eTT «ft  ̂

'3R  %ZJT  ffk ̂ ft% 

ft  ̂ T̂er t̂  <rrr froT «rr ft fag- 

71̂5  ?rk ̂ rrot ?fk t̂nft t̂

fR  fapHd |, %ft* t?ft  fHeT ft 

st̂ft ?elft +rRt< ft ̂TTTTTf ft ffr̂ dM 

F̂t  êf̂eTT  T̂ JT7* 5fet fRTT 5TFT

 ̂ wtk ft stfrt 1  ft̂   ?mt sfn; 

ft  ferrf  * ft r̂̂ t-  t̂̂rt tort 

r̂rft  t̂ tt  T̂ffir srk f̂ tow v&

5ITTPT % '̂rtl'Ti  ̂»Tft ft Ft+eii  «lf'+ 

f̂t ft ft  ?TTeTT I ̂ Tft  t̂ q|̂

* ft «fk ft «ft eft ?Iff 3(f ̂ T ̂ fk *

t̂*tt   ̂ 1  f̂T r̂mT | ?rk 

SraTor «ft tft̂RT | ft Tf5T eft 3f ?rqft 

TO ̂ t 5TeT 3|pff ̂ t TOlft *ft ̂r sfk 

JTff̂ >  f̂t  5T̂ gTrTSft3fr?f̂f 

f̂t JTffŝ r $ TOtft ̂ fARrt sfty 

«ftft̂ r%?rr?o it̂o ito %?nrft?iffft 

wt  t̂ T«ar ft  ̂H tg qft Tf ITTT # iEfTT 

*flf o ITq’c (To q?t *T-ef ̂"teff ̂ T ’ft TOT 

f5TOT̂ t ĤT 3neTT «T! I ## frTWeT  ft 

$  ?TT^T f̂ T  TORT  ft  Tfft   ̂ ft 

5ft ^ R̂T fT TOT ?t  ITfT  STKfW'

% %grq-5ft f̂ rrohr ft wtr ft?ft *Ft 

»r  1  T̂TcfT  I ft w tot?t jr 

t| ̂ ffrro % ttt%  'jtt̂  i t̂ 

%  ft fin  ̂?rr % ̂ rm f̂r

!HTtftêft?rr̂|̂ I T̂o tftJT T̂TPTor 

fftf ft ftft  t̂  wm ft Tft «n 1 

^ft3  +fr  ft % jts ftrt  s'fr 

WTTeT  ?RTR %  ft̂vr ftnni  %■

*tor  ft T|wk fft 5® vnr̂ mr ̂
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^  ^  %  f l R  % q ?  ? W  ftcTT «TT 

f r q ? 9TRp? |  1 ^ % q r e f a 7T

S t q R T  * f t  T O  TelT ^ R t  q ? t
« F P R f <TT T t f  ^nT«TTft q f t  * t  

q f  «rfc+ t t r r  qqT stfa;

w  %  firo[ o ?rcir^ rT R ir qft f a r m e r  

|  fa> ^  ^ 5R r  T ? r  1

f a r  ? r °  q - f Z H R n m  qnr q f  * ft  ^ r r  |  
fo> i t  ?tq  3T>Tf q q r , Stq SPTf 

STPTt, f T  ?TT ^  S5TTO

*ft  q p f f  3̂  f?rat «ft jt^h:
^T *f q q t  <a)*Hi ^ I q «( i r r t

9TcT qrr fq ? q R r f t  q jft  q>r?t |f 1 s tq  

<sTi*hi qq't f i r c q w  qr*% ff 

q f  t  #% 5 FR  qqTft
^  ST^TR I  eft t  ^  ^HkTT g  f r  ¥T0 
f le q q R P T ,IT ^T i t  5TF3T ft q f t  T^RT q ^ l 

ft *ft sqrcr % ^ H e n  g s fk  t  
^  STeft ^T f^WRT *FTe1T g I

% «rrc i t ?  t f t  r̂rff t  p r t  |  

fr errf f̂ft snMt ftqr snret ft ft ip -  
i r f  afr rf«rr^fqcT % 3§et

*ft?  feq't % tfte R  , qpft WTfT eTT qfTT ePF 

jrn rr f  j t r  ^ fr^ r  sr^mi f t ?  t t w

q g t |  f%  f a f f  e T R ta  qit fteTT 3ft
^ t  ^r^nr fnxr qT ^ f t  eiiO<a qrf

% «l K ft MM Jl +H1 qT f̂ d
^ 'ii  q f t  h §-^ q f  *ft 1 ? r a T O r

qf ftfc sr*K3Hfcq qfteft st^rR 
fe^T %  *fte R , S f k  q f  fftfa^TeT |
f a  ^ t ^ T T  f ^ T  %  *fte R  q f ^ t  I r R  

^ m cr i f  rR ^  ^  ^ T 3 T  f i n j  «n

?rn> ^ 1%  sp>r «t ? s m  m
3F7^  ^1% 'T^t ^  ?ft <T^ft ^TcT ^  I

f% f ^ t f ^ i r ^ f f  T̂Wftqr̂ cT̂ TT 
w f e r  «TT W f f t r  if  f r n i  |?TT 
3T ? R  q^> 1TOT «ft I ^ T  T̂TcTT |  

f^P ^ 5  7*T% %  fjR T ^  «TT ^ t «TT I 

f^Rt r̂a- q^lfsp wr sfihr ^Wi' % 
2992 L S —«

^ T  ^ r r  s ftx %  «ii^ *f  5®- 
rTTO ^ f t  ? ft ?ftT  m x  ^ r  f e r  %  

^TtfTT f t  t | %  eft W T  ^ T  ^ t  <T?TT 
^ T  TRT ? 5 H R  ^ T  *Tt W T  T̂
^ r r  ? f k  srrcTfaqt % ^ t f  ^?ft t ^ f t
STFT ^  ^ITt ffT ^ r f  ^ R T ^ R T  

jfaTSft ^  rft ^TT ?nTRf
VdHfi ^T, f« n « ) <  ?R> 5T li

*1*1 <1 ^ t  TrTT 'iff! ftcIT I q f
^  [cJTTT ^ T  ^TRcft | f  ?T3R ?TIrft 

|  f3 H %  ff?TT«r JTff ^TcIT t  I JTM«T 
^  fre n |  ^  w r  p i r ,  w r
^ r  ^rrq f ^  * q r  |? rr ?

f 5 R t  qTcr 3fr ip p - q K  % * $ t
|  f  q t fT  *TT ?TfTPTr W T T  f  I

fe n  =Ft sft f ^ p f t  f ^ t  ^rr<ft |  
^  5|?t 3 T K  a t  rT«ft sftift 3rq T?n?t 
f r ' f t i  ^ i t  ^rm s ftr q f t  %  s T T tfft  ^  
qcriqr 5r«ft s n f r f  ^ T f^ ftn r ^  
Pofld I ?TJR q rq ^  +{511

When I asked the Meteorological Officer 
he wanted to Rive the official Reports. 
But M r. Khosla immediately said, “ No, I 
can’ t take it . I have my instructions not 
to take any notes from the Government.’^

srq Srft s m  q ?  p f t  t  fw;
% W T  *TFtt |  ? W l

^ R t  5Ft| STT^nft j HT ^ t  f ^ P ? H
^ t  ^  f^F srnT » iH +  ^ t  q q r^ t
^ftftriT, riT? q q t f t  ^tftriT ?
q f  ?ft 5 R  %  5 -77 t  f r
qarift ^Ff %  ® t f , f % H T l
fq ? q w  ^  ?ftr f e r  < r  fq ^ q m  q  
<t>̂ . 1 q  f%  f^ R T  1
eft 5 t f t f q q r ? T f q T ^ O T « T ^ t , ^ tfe ft? R T  
|  q f t  I q t e f t ^ H R q R  ? R R R  3J5
qt5T T |  I  5ft %  jPTT^ t t  |  J?T 
^ f f %  q?rr q^ T eft t o

q'̂ eT |  I (s q q tn q  ) ^ H R  q iq  ^ t
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[?ft p a p e r s  ffT? sprf]

*lflf ^RvcTT, 3R  q?t * ft $  5TT3T % 

*§5T fa ff  % 3THWT |  srh

«K l $TC*T *̂T ^t  ̂Md I  ̂ I

**T%qTC WFf *FT% q f  qi5T 

m f  ft> *rtr ’ ft q|5T it f<+i4fl | , 

trrvr<t «n^?ssr |  «ft ŝrr 

sen t 1 %  q k  i f  ^ i w r  * n f q

*5t q ft  q %  Tft fa  q f  m  ff qjft

^ R T T  I 5TtT i f  ^  U U Z
* m  * r r f  i t o  stt^ , ^ f

% tp* *̂t qq ift Ât  

ft* *ft ft, Ht <I qT, 3ft

*HlM f>f5t f  Hq ^0 |W  *fT H f+'H 

5ff 1 9 4 5  ^ ^ ,  1 9 4 4  ^ f f l % q

^ f i f  JfcTRt %  * R ^  WT ^ t f  HWFT

q^lf s s m  |  1 5ft f q r f  ^ f ?t

ftTTT ^*tf 5TcT q ft  I,

pRT ftHT I ^  fRT5T ^  
ft? #% 5pfTTt qT5T *PT f^WTH ^  I 

5W f^T— Sfa* | , f*T ?T%%

q ft  | , f>T5ftq 3¥-qRf5n?*rt «r,

f i r  e i ^ r  % f r f ^ r ,  ^  3  * n ft

mf«nfTf ^Ft %■ STT5TT f ,  ^  ^ t  T r w r  
?jq <rf1 n»l^ I ^H t"1 ”PfT 1%
q ft, ^ tf  <!d q ft  %, f^RT

STR ^ T  f t  TOT |  I ^
fo r  ’ ft^ft^RT m%z q f t r t  Srf^r 

^ r f  ^t qqjft q ft  <ft 1

W  5 n f ^t 3ft qcrfq ^ f f q  faqr,

% » R  i f  q f ^ k  W T f 3 T T 5 T T
|  I ft? q  3 ft  <T«q *Pt 3TR% ^  f^ r

5̂FTT 35§3* q^t ftrcTTT q fa*ft
« r o  f t * q  ^ t  f r q t i  *rt 3 c g ^

«t i t»it t  *tqf *ftr  ^  «rr—
3 *r if  q^r ^nwTT, ^ fft>  ^

% t o  f r f q r f z  ? n % ft  1 w  f a i t

5 ff *T5T ^Pt * l | f  ® t? f ,  % ft^T 
3T5  3 c*T | f t * ^ 5n ^ ® F t q T 5T ^ T

j f  «ft 1 fflfdTi *m'4 <̂s ^ r

W  ^TTWT ft* #  ^

^ I
Mh N i ^VS i f  T T q  ^  I >3[T
^ TFTR t 5̂  «ft—  " i R P T T - f R n f t r r ”  
^ t  f r o t  | |  1 1T5 5?5Rr « f t ^ r r
HTfW  ^ t  W  ^ T  ^TT H W T  ^ T ^ t
t ,  ^ rfe T  ^  ir  ?ft w  1
^Fft 5 R f  11̂  w ? 3 ff «t—

(Vidl«( fa ^ lt  — * qt««f4
ifinT 'TiTTTOT—  T O  5THP

^ T R t  ^ r m  «ft^r”  i % ^ r r
4 ) 1 ^ 1  ^  « f t r  viv^t'% m iffK
T T  tt  'fjV> MHlul S^rS6 ft^ "
^  1 ? r f ^  w  ^ t  ^rnr
^ t  ?

Vt HWT ^  : ^  l+'dRif ̂ ff fii«di
| ,  ^  |  1

is ftl|rV 3 m  SmT? ^ *r f  : 3 k r
1 5 f t  ^ H T  ?ftT *Ft ^T5T V S  T T̂T |  I f K  
f a ^  fa r te r  T O  ftcft |  5ft 
^  f t i  3ft fl-o^t «(id ?flH^ I
f i f  ^ T H H l 1̂ lf?«t % ^ t f  « Jisl *T^t 
5TT  ̂ d«ll'?l Q t  ^l^«j % f t f  5 R T T  »1̂ )
| ,  p - q f  ^ f t m w  ^ t  « R
^ r T R t  5!TWt ^ ft fW  | ,  ’f T R ^  I
q f ?  ^ f t fe r  t  5ft 5 f k  W f  JT f̂ *n%  ? 

?*T ^  ^ T  ^ T g -  ^  ^ t  f t  ^T5TT ^  ft* 
^  Wi?t q ^ r ^ti f a ^  
f^TW^r ?T|t ?T^5t «t I %  W  if  
l*+ qT5T q ^  STRft ^ ft r  'in  *̂T ft^ T T  jsM  

3fT% ^ T  *TT s f f t  % 5T^ i f  'dH T tO

f3RT ^T if VST ft, %f^T qr? if 
'dtl'^ ■d'lTil ® t^Hl ^ t ^  »Tft
^nr?TT 1

F̂T THTq <nnft Tt <WI »ftf5T *ft—  
fT Hdi ^et?nrq % 3ft ftqfqfq?3T  ®t— 
Sft q rt— ^ r % qtz %■ T̂5TT I  I
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i f  frrarr «tt—  

A^rr sft ^  stpt  eft f[*r
wr jpr ^t f^^trnr
%  %n% rft TT TT^TRT ^ t r t

t̂*n Htî ft *pt r̂̂ rr ^fV^pft i 
m t  ^t *nn % f^fRTPT 

it 5[§eT WR5TT 7 1 TT%nT
sflr snfcn; % ^  ^t m t   ̂
H îr, j h  Jr <,<9'ii fi«ii srtr 
Sr »ft ^  t | » t  I 5PTT

9̂T Sr srnr ?fh: «r̂ t % *t ?nw 
V ft frrfw£t % st t t  t o *tt «r  % 
^r ^  wft *3c*t ? ?ft ffam
^ » f t  *FTeT e R t ^ % 1 w i P T T I
m  srtw  % t̂airt'TJr *t ¥?t w  
=5nrf  ̂ I WTK ^ST *t f t  T f#  ? , ®r?
?, eft % *M » l *Tjj 7i[*TT %  3f^r 3 ft  
Tf I 'TiH ?t T̂TT f̂ 3>TnT) fw t fta
eft ^ f f  T|Tr I eft ^ft SfTeT * f t  
% fft^t «ft, ^T itW f t ^ ^ T e n  | ,

f f ’TT?it m  it ^rt f m  
^Tfett I ??T W  WTeft F̂T ^35t gn f  eft 
*Tft ^ *T T  f o  tfcf T O  ST F̂TT | ,  

» T O  H t  ^ f t  fteTT t  I T O  
^ft w m , t o  ^raT ^ t  snw, *ntft ?rm%b O
STTeft %  efT W  % f r o  ^  ^ R T  ^

1 1  %  t ^ s r r c f a r  ^ t  ^  ^ t  \ 

T̂ef =Ft ITFT% I  fa  fae^t 
for *t?r *rrct %, ft srre spr w i  

ft̂ rieTT | 1 %f%̂T 3fr 3ft
sT ŝfr *n̂ «r % stft | sftr ?r°
Se*HTTm fjRT T̂ f%r*TT |
fa> ?nr »t +51, %f^r tsf'f̂ Hi «î «i 

f t  ^  ITTTT, 5TT3T «ft ^t
^ eT  ^t f  , t  ^

% < f t g ; ® t 3m T ? ( t 7: ^ r ^ %

'TŴT ft 3THT ?ftT %7T % f̂rrft % 
^ ^tf 5TTT  ̂ 7| ?^T^T

’RTtHT ft 3JTtr f% |?rr |
OTfar êTnft »Rt eft %fiR WT

f̂t, ^ r ^ T W ^ f * T V t

Netaji Bose (M)

^*Tieft ^  I %  ^ l«lfti

^t T̂eT  ̂ 1  ̂f̂ F̂ T ff; r̂rrr
’S W t r ,  5|eT ^ f t  SfTef |  % f^ T  

*m  ?  ?r f t ,  eft T O  eft ^  *$t 
fjT9ir^V ^ir firw  srm  i 

^Frf^rr ^  y^eiH  ^rr 

+  <e11 I  I

SH R I C H IT T A  BA SU  (Barasat) : M r. 
Deputy Speaker, Sir, 1 rise to take part in 
the debate with a great sense of reponsibility 
and 1 would also urge upon this august 
House to treat this subject with utmost 
sense of reverence and solemnity. I f
mystery shrouds the disappearance of N eta-
ji from India, the mystery has not yet been
unravelled even though two probe
bodies have already made the
probe. I refer to Shahnawaz Khan 
Committee Report and also the Khosla 
Commission’s Report of 1974. Both the 
probes have corroborated the same thing. 
W hat they corroborated? T hey corro-
borated the official statement that Netaji 
Subhas Chandra Bose died on the 18th 
of August, 1945 in air crash near Taiphei.
It was the official report and official infor-
mation of the Government of India. M y 
endeavour is to stress on the point that both 
these probe committees have merely rati-
fied and merely corroborated the stand 
taken by the then Government regarding 
the alleged death of Netaji. A t this stage,
I only want to give expression to my feel-
ing regarding the probe bodies in one or 
two sentences. As regards the Shahnawaz 
K han Committee Report, I, with your 
permission, beg to say that it was a made to 
order report to support the statement of the 
Prime Minister of the country in 1952 and 
further, it was tailored to suit the political 
exigencies o f the then powers that be. It 
was again made to embody in it an apriori 
conclusion supposed to have been drawn up 
in South Block.

SH R I M . R A M  G O P A L  R E D D Y  : You 
are going into party politics.

SH R I C H IT T A  BASU : This is not the 
occasion for it. I shall join issue with you 
011 other occasions.

So far as the Khosla Commission’s R e-
port is concerned, I, with your permission, 
beg to state that it is nothing but a deli-
berate falsehood in print under the cover of 
a judicial pronouncement. I again 
repeat that it is a delebrate falsehood in 
print under the cover o f a judicial pro-
nouncement. H ad it not been a judicial 
body, I think it would not have carritd 
the wieght as it does today.
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I am not to say anything now regard in g 
Shahnawaz K h an  Com m ittee Report.

So far as the Khosla Commission’s 
report is concerned, the whole trouble 
is that Governm ent did accept it in the 
House in the year 1976, on 16th January, 
in a  captive Parliam ent— while Parliament 
enjoyed an extended life and was being 
treated as a captive and pliant one. O n 
that occasion— and for that reason alone—  
was that report adopted by the G overn-
ment. I would urge upon the present 
M inistry to take not o f that fact also. I say 
w ith all sense o f responsibility that the 
K hosla Commission’s report should be 
rejected, and rejected with all the contempt 
that it deserves, I say this because I have 
got certain arguments— although I do 
not have the time to explain them. For 
the benefit o f the House, I will merely 
mention the points on the basis o f which 
that report has to be rejected lock, stock 
and barrel.

O ne : the K hosla Commission’s report 
was not based on any docum ent produced 
either before the Shahnawaz Commission 
or before the Khosla Commission itself, 
to show that at least one plane flew in 
the skies o f Taihoku on 18th August 
1945. T w o  : A ll the Japanese evidence, 
including that o f the alleged Co-passen-
gers and m ilitary personnel, is hear-say 
evidence on death, or alleged death of 
Netaji. T hree: N o docum entary evidence 
has been produced to show that the 
so-called passengers actually boarded 
the alleged ill-fated plane. Four: Even 
their identity has not been established 
by applying ordinary legal procedures. 
F ive : None o f them knew Netaji Subhash 
Chandra Bose from an earlier period. 
Six: T h e evidence of the Taiw anese on 
the plane crash and on the alleged death 
o f N etaji was merely hear-say evidence. 
H owever, such an evidence is non-sense. 
O n ly  the doctors claim ed to have seen 
N etaji dying, but their evidence is at such 
a  variance on m aterial particulars and 
fundamentals, that the same has no evi-
dentiary value, Therefore, nothing re-
mains to come to a finding that N etaji’s 
plane did r e a lly  crash.

T h at being the case, m y proposition 
is that no plane crash, as alleged, did 
take place ; and there is no question of 
the so-called death of N etaji as a result 
o f  that plane crash ; as alleged. M y 
second point in this connection is in 
regard to the developments which followed 
after the 18th August 1945. For M r. 
Shahnawaz or M r. Khosla, history stopped 
at a particular point o f time, on the 18th 
August 1945; and, therefore, they ended 
the whole episode by giving the death 
certificate on N etaji Subhash Bose; but

the dialectics o f history set history in 
the right perspective and in the right 
motion as well. Those people did stop 
at the bidding o f somebody ; but history 
did not stop; and history did not accept 
the bidding o f anybody, however big 
or powerful he or she m ay be. Therefore, 
history continued, and history was made 
by Netaji. It is well-known, and it is 
also evidentially true, that Netaji had a 
well-considered plan to shift his area o f 
operation at a particular point o f time. 
This is o f very crucial importance, and 
unless we take not o f this crucial fact, 
we shall miss the entire link.

In this connection, I would only like 
to mention certain points, nam ely, the 
statements made by Nelle, Shri Shah nawaz 
K han  himself, Shri S. A . Iyer, the Minister 
of Publicity and Propaganda, Shri E. 
Bhaskaran, confidential secretary to 
Netaji, Shri Sahay, Terachu and T ad a. 
I have not enough time to discuss all 
their evidence and all the facts given 
in the statements, but the statements 
made by these persons before the K hosla 
Commission prove that Netaji had a 
well-considered plan to shift his area o f 
operation. Here my allegation against 
the Khosla Commission is that they were 
not willing to pursue the history in that 
particular direction to know why certain 
things happened, w hat happened, w hat 
did take place after the so-called 18th 
August 1945 plane crash.

Shri Shahnawaz K han said that even 
as early as 1944 Netaji was trying to contact 
the Russians so that the war of liberation 
could continue from there. Shri S. A. Iyer 
said that it was decided by Netaji Subhas 
Chandra Bose that the base o f the liberation 
struggle should be shifted to Russia. 
According to Shri A. N. Sahai, it was 
decided to have a territorial committee 
with headquarters at Sam a and branch 
in Tiro, another town in M anchuria. 
He claims that an office at Hanoi was 
set up with a view  to talk with the Chinese 
and Russian communists and to meet 
H o-Chi-M inh in this connection. T here-
fore, the story does not end there. He 
had a well-considered plan to shift his 
area o f operation, to deal the final blow 
to imperialism to free the South East 
Asian people from the bondage of imperi-
alism. Here the Khosla Commission con-
veniently forgets to pursue this direction.

i6* 34 hr*.

[Shri M . Satyanarayana Rao in 
the Chair]

There is another point o f vital im-
portance. W hat did the British Govern-
ment really think about it ? W hat was 
the in tendon o f the British Government
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at that time ? I would only mention a 
particular  letter,  written  by  Mr.  R.

► Mudie,  Home  Member,  dated 23-8-45 
—the date is to be particularly noted— 
which was five days after  the  plane 
crash.

Netaji is supposed to have died on 8th 
August, 1945, but on 23rd August, 1945, 
the Home Member writes to Mr. Jenkins. 
If you like, I can lay it on the Table of 
the house, as I do not have the time to read 
the whole of it.  He says :

“I have examined your suggestion that 
Bose be treated as a ‘war criminal’. 
He clearly is not one in the or-
dinary sense of that word.  Nor 
does he appear to come within the 
extended  definition  which  has 
now been adopted by the United 
Nations.  In this connection I 
would refer you to  the air mail 
edition of the Times  of August 

9th”

And he encloses a note.  In this note he 
has given a five-point suggestion with re-
gard to the treatment to be meted out to 
Netaji.  I am not interested in the sugges-
tion made by the British officials for the 
treatment to be meted out to Netaji.  I 
am only mentioning the particular date, 
which is five days after the so-called death 
of Netaji.  If you go through the paper, 
you will see  that he has said :

“leave him where he is and don’t ask 
for his surrender”.  What does it mean ?
It clearly means that the British Govern-
ment at that time did not believe that 
Netaji had died on 18th August, 1945.

Lord Wavell also in a note or in his au-
tobiography says that the so-called plane 
crash was nothing but a convenient plea 
to go underground.  This is all on record 
in the Cabinet Papers.

Lastly I wish to refer to what the British 
Cabinet decided on 25th October, 1945, 
i.«\ more than two months after the alleged 
death of Netaii. It reads as follows :

“India and Burma Committee. I.B. 
(45) 6th Meeting. Those present 
at this Meeting held at 10 Dow-
ning  Street,  S.W.I.,  on  25th 
October 1945 at 12 noon were : 
Mr. Atlee (in the Chair), Sir 
Stafford Cripps, Lord Pethick- 
Lawrence, Miss Ellen Wilkinson, 
the Earl of Listowel.

‘Also present were :  Mr.  G.M. 
Hall, Mr. A. Henderson Mr. E.A. 

Amstrong and M.J.P.  Cibson 
(Secretariat).

The Committee turned to a considera-
tion of the principles which should govern 
tnal and punishment of Indian civilian

offenders.  The following were the prin-
cipal points raised in discussion :—

(1)  It was generally agreed that the 
only  civilian  renegade  of importance 
was Subhas Chandra Bose.”

This was the Cabinet decision of the U.K. 
held on the 25th October, 1945, five months 
after the date of the so called plane crash.

(2)  On the question whether Indian 
renegades rounded up outside India should 
br brought to India for trial.

I do not want to read further because 
my  point  has  been  met.  What 
I  want  to drive  at home is that the 
British Government, Lord Wavell and the 
Cabinet of the United Kingdom had no 
evidence as late as 25th  October, 1945 
that Netaii had died on a particular date 
in a particular accident.  On the other 
hand, Wavell’s suggestion was that this 
plane crash episode might have been used 
as a camouflage to go underground.

As  I  have  earlier  mentioned  that 
Netaji had a well-conceived, well-thought 
out plan to shift his area of operation for 
the liberation not only of the people of 
India but for the liberation of the people 
of South  East Asia so  that the mankind 
might  be  free  from  imperialism, 
capitalism  and  totalitarism  all  over 
the world.

In this contest, let us discuss and scrutinise 
Khosla  Commission’s  Report.  I am 
not at all interested what the  Khosla Co-
mmission has mentioned about Netaji and 
what  he  has  used  about  him  be-
cause  Subhas Chandra  Bose is much 
bigger and cannot be up graded or con-
demned by  any  kind  of  epithets by 
a judge, sitting  or  retired.  Therefore,
I am not bthered about the epithets.  I 
fear he was working at the instance  of 
somebody.

Now, there is a changed political situa-
tion.  International situation has also un-
dergone vast changes.  There have been 
alignments and re-alignments ; there has 
been  friendship  and  enmity  but the 
truth  must  come  out.  There  has 
been vast  political  change  in  our 
country also.  In this changed political 
situation both within the country and on 
the international plane, it would be the 
duty of this august House to  demand of 
the Government at present to scrap the 
Khosla Commission’s report, to reopen the 
chaptcr and continue to pursue the clues 
which have been given at various points 
of time by people at various levels with re-
gard to what happened after 18th August, 
1945 because, I think, the House ana the 
countrymen are convinced tnal Netaji’s 
death did not take place  on  the 18th
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August, 1945. T h e  duty and responsi-
bility lies with the House to continue to 
m ake an enquiry on the basis o f these 
clues w hich have been found all over the 
world after 18th August, 1945.

I extended my support to the motion 
moved by Shri Sam ar Guha.

Dr. K A R A N  S IN G H  (Udham pur) : M r. 
Chairm an, Sir, the great movement for 
national regeneration and freedom 
that took place in India lasted only about 
90 years from 1857 to 1947. But in those 
90 years, it threw up a galaxy of great men 
and women, probably unique in thes his-
tory o f any regeneration m ovement, free-
dom movement, in the world .

It is interesting for all students of the 
Indian national movement to see the v e ry  
special role that Bengal played in the 
Indian renaissance. T here were several 
reasons. O ne is, of course, the fact that 
Bengal was the first province to feel the 
im pact of the British, therefore, it was able 

to react earlier, and also because of the 
very special qualities of head and heart 
o f the people who inhabited Bengal.

Even before the freedom movement as 
such started, the so-called Indian renai-
ssance began with the social reform m o v e -

ments. R aja  R am  M ohan R oy founded 
the Brahmo Sam aj. Devcn dranath T hakur 
founded the Adi-Brahm o Samaj and Keshab 
Chandra Sen founded the Brahm o Samaj 
o f India. T h e great movem ent 
for social reform began in the heart 
o f Hinduism. Subsequently, in 
Bengal also those two great luminaries of 
our spiritual history, Shri Ram akishna 
and Swam i Vivekananda began their 
rem arkable partnership which resulted in 
a virtual revival and re-interpretation of 
religion to meet the challenge of the times 
in w hich they lived.

After the political movement started 
with the founding of the Indian National 
Congress in 1885 by M r. A .O . Hum e, the 
people o f Bengal were in the vanguard of 
the movement and they produced a num -
ber o f  very remarkable figures like Bipin 
Chandra Pal.

Shri Aurbindo Ghosh, the great prophet 
o f Indian nationalism, a man whose vision 
is still unfolding as history moves onwards ; 
C .R . Das, the great jurist and lawyer. 
A nd one o f the most remarkable of these 
personalities was Netaji Subhas Chandra 
Bose. There was Rabindranath Tagore 
in the field of letters; A charya Profulla Ray, 
a scientist ; S .C . Bose and many others.

I can also mention a num ber of great people 
outside the field o f social reform and re-
ligion. In every sphere o f activ ity, Ben- 5 
gal has produced great people.

I belong to the post-Independence ge-
neration o f Indians, a generation which did 
no have the fortune o f paricipating in the 
freedom struggle because we were too 
young and we were at school when the 
freedom struggle finally reached its great 
culmination in 1947. Even as a school 
boy, I recall there were two figures on the 
Indian political scene who very specially 
caught and fired our youthful imagination, 
Jaw aharlal Nehru and Netaji Subhas 
Chandra Bose. As far back as I can re-
member, these were the two figures who 
were associated in our minds with thew 
dynamism, the patriotism, the glowing 
power and the vigour behind the struggle 
of (he freedom movement. Although we 
did not have the opportunity to parti-
cipate in that great event, none-the-less, 
we were able at second-hand to get some 
feel of the situation that developed at that 
time.

I must say that N etaji’s life has been a 
remarkable epic in patriotism. His glow -
ing commitment to the freedom struggle 
of the country, his magnificent obsession 
with the fight against all discrimination 
and all colonial rule, his courage in the 
lace of tremendous odds, is something 
w hich marks Netaji out as a very remark-
able and extra-ordinary personality. 
There are many people in this House who^ 
have greater knowledge about his life. 
But from what I have seen and read, his 
life is replets with a number of dramatic - 
episodes. It is not a normal life ; it is 
not a life of a normal person who starts 
and who carries on in a single w ay. 
There are sudden developments. There 
are dram atic disappearances. There arc 
astounding hair-breadth escapades. His 
whole life reads like som e kind of an extra-
ordinary combination of the Scarlet Pim -
pernel and James Bond, a person who was 
disappearing and appearing again.If 
we try to enter the mind of the person, he 
was overwhelmed by one single emotion, 
one single desire, one single commitment, 
and that was to make India free, and 
whatever means were at his disposal, he 
was prepared to use them, and he did use 
them in order to further the cause ot 
Indian freedom to which he was totally 
absolutely, com m itted. Specially thf 
last chapter o f his life, from his dramatic 
disappearance from  C alcutta  in Decem ber 
1941 to the reported or presum ed or 
supposed plane-crash in 1945. Now, 
w hat happened after the plane-crash lifs 
been a subject o f intense and highly 
emotional controversy.
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Im m ediately after freedom, stories 
began circulating that Netaji was still 
alive. I remember, my mother was 
living in K angra in H im achal Pradesh 
and this was some where in the mid-fifties 
and I got a letter from her to say that 
there was something very im portant that 
she wanted to tell me. W hen I went 
next, she said that some message had rea-
ched her that Netaji Subash Chandra 
Bose was still alive and was somewhere in 
that area. I am not saying that that 
was an authenticated thing. I am sim-
ply saying that these reports with regard 
to Netaji's survival, with regard to the 
fact that he was somewhere, for some rea-
son, in the hiding, began to circulate a l-
most immediately after independence, and 
subsequently they have, witli passage of 
time, not shown any sign of diminishing. 
In fact, these stories are still continuing to 
circulate.

Both the Commissions that have been 
set up in 1956 the three-man Committee 
headed by Shri Shashnawaz K h an , and 
in 1970 the G .D . Khosla Commission—  
concluded, the first one by a^majority, that 
Netaji had been killed in the plane-crash. 
But, evidently, a large number o f people 
are not convinced. I was here in the last 
Session— the hon. Home Minister was also 
present— when m y good friend Prof. 
Samar G uha, with all the ability, emotion 
and dedication o f w hich he is capablc, 
built up before us a very interesting hy-
pothesis to disprove the G .D . Khosla 
Com m ission’s report. I do not intend 
to go into all the various details that he 
mentioned— the contradictions, the strange 
events, the fact that his body was not 
identified, the fact that no photograph 
was taken, the fact that those doctors 
who were there were never examined, 
and so on. But he built up a very in-
teresting hypothesis. I remember having 
listened to him, and if  one had an open 
mind, I must say, one could not fail to be 
impressed by Prof. Samar G u h al’s argu-
ments ; one may or m ay not be convinced 
because this is an issue upon which 
conviction really is virtually impossible. 
T he best w ay, o f course, to disprove the 
K hosla  Commission's report would be 
that happy day when N etaji in fact appears 
because if  Netaji appears, the report 
autom atically stands scrapped, stands dis-
carded, But until that welcome day 
comes, it w ill remain a matter o f specu-
lation. A  lot o f people ask : ‘W here is 
Netaji ? W hy has he not put an appearance 
if  he is alive ?’ It is a good question. 
Certainly he must be growing older, al-
though, I understand even today he would 
be one year younger than our hon. Prime 
Minister. So we really cannot write off 
the matter simply by saying that he would 
be too old. I f  the Prime Minister is 
carrying on his work with great vigour

and ability, there is no reason w hy Netaji, 
who is one year younger than him, should 
not be in full possession o f his faculties 
and should not be able, still, i f  he is alive, 
to make some major contribution. O f  
course, the question will be asked : ‘ I f  
he is alive, w hy has he not put in his app-
earance ? It is a question to which no 
satisfactory answer has been given. But 
I would appeal to the hon. Home Minister 
and say that, as a result o f some earlier 
documents and as a result o f some new 
documents w hich Prof. Sarma G uha 
brought to our notice, particularly the 
Transfer o f Powrer documents which he 
quoted, there is a large section o f our 
countrymen who are still not convinced 
that Netaji has passed away. Therefore, 
i f  there is a demand that there should 
be yet another enquiry, I for one, 
would welcome it. But I will not say 
‘scrap this’ or ‘scrap that’ . It is not a 
quesion o f scrapping any report. Khosla’s 
report is there and, whether you accept 
it or not, any new Enquiry Commission 
appointed will have to take into account 
what Khosla has said. It is not a question 
of scrapping a report : it is a question of 
making a f  urther enquiry in the light o f 
such documents as may be produced and 
such inconsistencies and contradictions 
in Khosla’s report as may be proved to the 
satisfaction of who ever is making the 
enquiry.

So, both in keeping with the sentiments 
o f a large section of our people and also 
in keeping with the fact that a case has 
been made out for a new enquiry. W e 
from this side of the House, would wel-
come it. I f  the Hon. Home Minister 
would set up another Commission it 
would be welcome, I am sure, to all sec-
tions of the House. Let us see if  any 
further information comes to light. But 
I am afraid this will have to be the last 
Commission because we cannot go on 
ad infinitum appointing Commission after 
Commission. As Chaudhuriji is well 
versed in setting up Commissions, if  he 
sets up another Commission .on this, wc 
will welcome it.

But whether Netaji is alive physically 
or not is a matter, quite frankly, which 
is open to doubt. W e cannot conclude 
that he is alive and we cannot conclude 
that he is dead. In the absence of any 
definitive finding, we cannot coclude 
either way. Therefore, for a man who 
has spent his entire life in the service of 
our nation and whose whole days and 
nights were filled with only one dream, 
wc as a nation can do this much for his 
memory and appoint a third Commission. 
It is also said that if  something is done 
three times, it puts the seal of authority 
to it, as it were : so let us have a third 
Com m ission. But whether he is alive or



239 Khosla Commis- DECEMBER 8, 1977 sion Report on
Netaji Bose (M)

[Dr. K aran Singh]

not, he w ill always live in the hearts o f 
this grateful country. As long as India 
survives and as long as the call *Jai Hind* 
survives, so long w ill N etaji’s memory 
survive in this country. U ltim ately, phy-
sical m ortality is not the question. AH 
human-beings have to go one day. As the

Isho-Upanishad says :

Ultim ately, the body has} to vanish 
into dust. How-soever long we survive we 
have to move, one day or the other, to-
wards spiritual rest. So, it is not a question 
of physical m ortality : it is a question of 
immortality o f the spirit and the ideals for 
w hich this nation stood and stands today—  
and Netaji embodied them in an [extraor-
dinary manner. I would therefore strongly 
urge upon the Home Minister to appoint 
yet another Enquiry Commission.

S H R I T R l  D IB  C H A U D H U R I 
Behrampur Sir, I don’ t think that, 
after the unanimous demand from 
all sides of the House in support of 

Prof. Sam ar G u h a ’s motionfor the 
appointm ent of a new Commission to 

go into the question of disappearance of 
N etaji, I am called upon to make a very 
long speech. I merely rise to lend my 
support (for w hat it is worth) to the pow er-
ful plea already made with a wealth of 
docum ents and materials by Prof. G uha 
in the last session in this House. And 
that has been more or less repeated and 
reiterated, as I have just said, by all sec-
tions o f the House. T h e demand is nearly 
unanimous that a new Commission to go 
into the question should be appointed.

17 hrs.

Now, there is also not only the demand 
o f this House, I m ight inform the House 
*hat in the West Bengal Assembly after 
the new left front Governm ent came to 
power there also was a unanimous de-
mand made and a non-official resolution 
passed for the scrapping of the Khosla 
Commission report and for the appoint-
ment of a new commission of inquiry.

A part from the criticisms that have been 
made o f the w ay that M r. Justice Khosla 
went about w ith this inquiry, new facts and 
documents have come out as just men-
tioned by Dr. K aran  Singh and also re-
ferred to extensively by Prof. Samar G uha 
in the course o f the publication o f the 
Transfer o f Power papers. Now, the 
coverage o f M r. Justice K hosla ’s investi. 
gation was extrenely limited. A part from 
w hatever bias or prejudice he m ight have 
had, it was clear that he could not have

taken into account the facts revealed by 
these documents and I think no commis-
sion, either the Shah N awas Com m ittee 
or the K hosla Commission, had ever made 
any inquiry w'ith the consent of the British 
Governm ent in the British W ar Archieves 
of those times some of w hich have just 
come out in the course of the publication 
of the Transfer of Power papers.

Secondly, the facts and materials in 
possession of the T aiw an  G overnm ent 
have never been exam ined on the plea 
that we do not have  any diplom atic rela-
tions with the T aiw an  G overnm ent but 
the fact is that there is a government, de 
facto and the Commission had been there, 
Prof. Sam ar G uha and other investigators 
had been there and even before that, a 
team of 5 M Ps had been there but the 
docum enls and facts in possession o f the 
T aiw an  Governm ent with regard to the 
so-called air crash of 23rd August 1945 
and their findings have never been 
taken into consideration. So, I see no 
reason w hy there could not be another 
investigation by a Commission, not one 
man Commission but at least three man 
Commission may be a M em ber of 
Parliam ent may be associated with that 
and the whole question of the alleged death 
of N etaji in the plane crash of 23rd August 
should be investigated and this question 
should be set at rest once for all. This 
we owe as a nation to ourselves and to the 
memory of the geat patriot and great 
revolutionary as a result of whose efforis 
we enjoy the freedom that we have to-day. 
So, I think, in view of the unanimous de-
mand from all sides of the House there 
should be no objection on the part of the 
Government to appoint a fresh investi-
gation commission and I hope the Gt vein- 
ment would accept the demand.

P R O F . D I L I P  C H A K R A V A R T Y  C a l-

cutta South) : I thank you for offering me 
an opportunity to participate in this de-
bate.

I join  my colleagues on different sides 
of this H o u se  in dem anding a fresh en-
quiry on the disappearance of N etaji 
Subhas C handra Bose. I have just now 
listened with rapt attention to the w onder-
ful speech delivered by D r. K a r a n  Sinph 
relating to the background of the free-
dom m ovem ent and the role of N etaji 
Subhas Chandra Bose in that stivgglc.

Sir, it was Prof. Sam ar G u h a ’s self- 
determ ination and self-dedication to the 
cause w hich made it possible for him to 
deliver his long speech for 1 hr. and 45 
m inutes on the last occasion intim ating 
the incongruities in the K hosla Com m is-
sion and also pointing out before th is
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House th a t the K hosla  Commission, 
though it was pressed upon at formosa 
to collect certain  docum ents from the 
Formosa Governm ent refused to do that. 
Just an hour before another hon. member 
pointed out that Justice K hosla  said that 
he was already under instructions from 
the theq G overnm ent of India not to have 
any documents, not to have any evidence 
from the Governm ent of Formosa. As 
has just now be?n pointed out by our 
respected colleague Shri T rid ip  Chaudhuri 
there is a de facto G overnm ent continuing 
in Formosa. I f  M r. Justice K hosla  
decided not to have documents w hich m ay 
have some im portance, w hy was it ne-
cessary for him to go there to undertake 
shopping free as was told by Prof. Sam ar 
G uha last time.

I was reading with a .little bit of rc- 
n-*wed curiosity the R eport o f the K hosla 
Commisssioa. I would draw  the attention 
o f this House to the Notification of n th  
July, 1970. T h e  relevant portion is—

“ T h e Commission shall enquire into 
all the facts and circumstances 
relating to the disappearance of 
N etaji Subhash Chandra Bose in 
1945 and the subsequent develop-
ments connected therewith and 
make its report to the Central 
Governm ent.”

This is the most relevant part which you 
may describe as ‘Terms o f Reference’ for 
the Khosla Commission.

I f  you compare this with the Findings, 
you would reach the inevitable conclu-
sion that M r. Justice Khosla had a one- 
track mind and had the intention to prove 
something which was clearly beyond the 
scope o f the Commission itself.

I would like to draw the attention of you, 
Sir, and the attention o f  the House to 
one point. Here we have got Findings 
Nos. 19 to 25. I consider them to be com-
pletely irrelevant. These were not at all 
related to the case regarding disappearance 
of N etaji and the so-called plane crash 
story and all tha M r. Justice Khosla 
said :

“ T he Japabtiie cck ed  upon him ”  
— meaning, Netaji Subhas 
Chandra Bose—

“ not as an equal at all, but, as a 
person, whom they could use for 
their own ends.”

Was it very relevant ? Were we very 
much concerned about it ? Do we not 
know what were the relations ? Do we 

to have something from Mr. Justice

K hosla to know all these things ? I 
question, Sir.

T hen, I come to Finding No. 22. 
It says :

“ A ll documents called for have been 
supplied and the delay in m ak-
ing some files and documents 
available cannot be construed as 
placing obstacle in the progress 
o f the inquiry.”

Interestingly, Sir, in page 113, M r. Justice 
Khosla himself admits that at least one 
file could not be supplied by the Govern-
ment o f India. W ho can deny that that 
one file might have contained the most 
relevant information pertaining to the 
issue ?

S H R I S A M A R  G U H A  : M ore than 35 
special files which were specially maintain-
ed by the Confidere.itial Secretary o f 
Pandit Jaw aharlal Nehru were reported 
by the Government to the Khosla Com -
mission to have either been “ destroyed 
or missing”  and all those files contained 
information about the enquiry regarding 
Netaji. Those files could not be sup-
plied to the Commission. W hat more 
do you want of that ? I have got a 
whole list and the numbers of those 
files.

P R O F  D IL IP  C H A K R A V A R T Y  : This 
is a statement of a dedicated and venerable 
M em ber of the House. He continued to 
chase the Commission but unsuccess-
fully. M r. Justice Khosla could not get 
all the possible evidence, all the records 
and files needed. It is now the respon-
sibility o f all sections o f the House to call 
for a fresh inquiry into the matter. I am 
one of those who do not believe in the 
plane-crash story. I now recall my meet-
ing with Justice Radha Binod Pal, a M em -
ber of the W ar-Crimes Tribunal at Tokyo.
I had three sittings with him as early as 
1950. Justice Pal had an inquiring mind* 
He enquired into these incidents. He 
was of the definite conclusion that ‘ there 
was no plane crash, —  atleast, not on 
that day.'

A t least it was not on that date as 
already mentioned by Prof. Guha. But, 
what has been referred just now by my 
young friend and colleague, Shri Saugata 
R oy is one sentence which he read out 
from Chapter V II I . Khosla Commission 
Report has something in praise for Prof. 
G uha but, the subsequent lines should not 
be quoted because Justice Khosla was not 
writing these lines out of regard for Prof. 
G uha but that is a sense o f disgust. He 
wanted to say that Prof. Guha, by using 
good phrase in his favour, was a person 
not to be taken seriously.
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N ow , in his findings, he exceeds the 
notification o f the terms of reference and 
volunteers a statement about the first 
Com m ittee in para 2 1— the personnel of 
the Com m ittee appointed by N ehru 
Governm ent to inquire into Bose’s dis-
appearance as an ample evidence o f his 
bona fides. W hat sort o f bona fides is it ? 
I am not one o f those who would, in season 
and out o f season, show respect to any-
body of the Nehru family. Yes, the 
relationship between Nehru and Bose 
was very endearing. This, I am pre-
pared to accept. And N^hruji was so 
anxious to find out the truth. But, he 
could not find time to set up the first 
Commission, Shahnawaz K han Commission 
before 1956. And it required Justice 
Khosla to offer a certificate of good conduct 
and honesty and of good faith to Nehru 
and also to Indiraji. A ll these para-
graphs from 19 to 25 bear testimony to 
all these things. There is a Bengali 
saying :

“ T hakur G hare K e —

Am i kala K h ai na ”

W ho is there inside the room of the 
the D iety.

Prom ptly came the answer— I am not 
consuming plantains. This is the literal 
translation of the saying. N aturally, it 
is something in the nature of M r. Justice 
Khosla to volunteer certain things in the 
course of the findings in the Commission 
Report which is not required or which is 
not at all necessary.

This is the reason w hy it creates an
additional suspicion in the minds of the
readers of this Commission Report and
that makes me to demand and to join with
other Members to demand a fresh inquiry 
and a fresh looking into the problem.

W ith these words, I conclude.

sft r r f T f r i  *r « r  f a m O  : ( m 'w i 3 r): 
*TRT«r% H3TFT * g *  *m JTT"T |  I 
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SH% ftT5T;rff % STT% % 5TTO 
ffa l «T?T ft I W%^T *Tf ?Tff F̂fT
j TT ««t>dT ^ fa  ftffft ?t SR*!
fl% % fatft sqfarT ^  STfarT
5TT * l f f - * T  ft  T̂HTTr I

3R  ’FTFFTT ^TTf^ *T̂ r ft! h *  

«lld ?̂t “M't % fin*
fd^«tTi f t ^ t  *n t *t> ^ t  ^ ? f  'Id  I 3ft % 
«U X  5FPTT 3T3Tfc ^  <HI I

«ft f a  ^ n r  |  r t r  < i f  t ?

WIT. »Tf * T R t * H  %  3 R  ?T ft? t, rft
^ f V  ^nm  %  ?rrafR q r  ? ttto  ^
%  ftp 5Tre> m  %H ^ R R T  3ff

TO«3T «tt I

« * t t  n f  : ^crr^ft $ f * R t  
t̂ % Pi)<?il*B fâ TT gW

% f a r  tT«p h r  %  w  ^ t  

wx. t| f  fflr ^ tZ ^ ^ ?T T T |  I  I
^  f a r T R  f^reft t  f  3T

V T O  ^ R t  ” . . .

« ft n f r « T  * m  f i iw ir t  : t t

*1*4+1 ^T^RT % ’ ft +)lf«(d ffcIT |
f a  spt f ^ f t e  %  § 5j?r q r

sTFtsfRt «ft, ?ft % q^% 
ft  ^  faww firoft,

ifr TTFft r<^4 ^t «tld) fiT ftp? 
fam, f̂ TÔ T ^  f a d N  TOT5T f̂ WT 
?T% I V Z  f a c R t  iT O t$ T R 7 t  |  • I
^ q T  qT^ m v z  %  m v

?k r  fa n  w k ?m r f  ^rm  i

?sf5PT ^  if^t ^T 3!^T -ilf l̂> 
f a T O T ^ T # f ^ ' t z f t r ^ H k  t ? n ^ ;  
5 F R  5Tft t ,  rfr f a r  jf  I fR T ^  
wr^pff % Un <110*) ^t f*t>Mi
i f t T  fjpT «(Idl «Ft d ^ T  5FT
vtrr^r fa^rr

^tr q f ?  ^  sid  f  f a  ^ R T  «l^«» % 

?n%  ^ F T  %  HTq' fa^TT
^i ̂  f̂ h 1 £ f̂ d Him 1 1̂ f̂t ^
»T t̂ ^nrsTcTT ^ f a  w  <n^ *t t^ r

tTrf^wrt Jr +t^ T̂tjr ^hrt i 
3ft TOT H'i«w i^<V +«flfi»t ^ 3 ,
t  ^t ’ ft fr ftt  I WT^TOR 
g r ^ ^ t ’ ft frqtt 7$  ?ffT5ft%?r¥w- 
i f c x  I  fw fe w  T O ^ r z  ^ t  T O

H ) l ^  T O  4 T ^  ^ t  
^T ^t ’ ft W  f̂ fâ TT T̂O ?ftT
*ft f̂ T 5TT ft  ITT *Ptf
?ftT «i«r^c fa^ 'SfT *Pt
«ft i %fa r̂ ^ht  srmft ^ t t  ^rf^t 
f̂r farft dT45 5T ft  i ?nn:

fJTT̂  HJTT ^  «Pt 5TTf % »ft ft? 
3ft iT f «M3T  ̂ |  f a  ^ T R t  f 3T ^ | r f t t ( f t  

ffft fTFT ^HTT TOtfa faT 
fafrnr w t  chtt; ^rrw  srk a  F*ft 
=sft3ff ^T ^  ?TTf ^T I Wfatr ^T 
fr®T«r ft  fa% r̂ ^  ft  fa  
ftp^|iTT T̂ft, ?TT f̂ ^?T%^qT51ft, 
3ft «IRdf«lM> ^ « T  5fTT TOT 5TtT W
s r r r o t  w  % ftftr fro ^ ?r ft^ T  ^ r f f ^  i
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[ « f t  T rfa rrr f a n f t ]

% *!Mi far if dl^TH  

^  T T ^ T P R t ^  cT^t ir  ^ft

^t*T 5TTTT t%  ^  tn n : w

1945 gOT, 1944 *T g*TT Sff
^nr^t ^  i sfr 

%  f̂t*T ^  Ih  1

eft W t  ^  ? TcT̂ TT ^TT JsR’ %  

? ftr ^  3TTT °FT ^ T  $r
T̂T% <Pt W T  ^ 6 't* <

^  | f<«rq^<i + V l  % c\
»ft ^ r  f^ R ^ n r (r%

f̂ift f?RT fa ff  *t 4 lf^<

{{inI f a  W T % + h  3 f f  i f  'idi'jTl

?l?t ffe ^  ^  g f , ^  f t  %  STC
I Wtff ^lei ^JT ̂ *9T %

«TT? 1% 3TPT *TfT %WT f̂t nf̂ PTT t̂r, 
^ r ff sp if, ?if+H ^ f ?ft *pft

g f t r f t  * tw  * ft , ^  f f f t  ^  *r f a
^ T  «TT ? *Tf «ft tftf^T7! 3TeT 

3f^ 7  ^  f a  'id I  -jft v * l « U r<\ £ ld

eft STT3T f f ^ H  ^Tft *17% ? 
%fa^T *If  *ft f t  ff^eTT I  fa  mts 
«RT^ W  f t  m  f t  ff^eTT t  fa  
STOTTcff ^t cHTTi ^ W f t ^ s n f o ?  
t f f a  I « ft  ^ft«T * f  V f R t  t f T ^ p P T T t  
2t, ITRt ’HNi^t 3>t ' isi^ % %*TT*ft 
«t f̂a^T ^T^rfaiTnT <MWJIe*l 
errs *raT whi ^ f <rtf̂ %ft
i f  'STT «T5 *TC[ I eft f t  t i^ rl I ^  
ŝ eTT ^ T  * f t  fe ffTff ^ f t  3?t ^ t  eTTf 
3R?T W  ?t, ^  tftsP^ITeff ^
eRTB^rffTTff Wtm ^t 3RRT ?rff

f f  f a  "FfT ^ f a f f  i f

f a  ^TTT vfT *T >̂0 f a  ^ T T

^  ^>Tt, ^ t  I v V  q f
f f t  f t  ff^TeTT |  f a  ^ T  ff? T  f t  
* r f  f t  I ? ff fa i r  * f ’ T f  ffe ft ^  «T f 
^ r r  fa  «fTeft ^t ff«T ^

f f f f T  J J fT  3ft  % eft f f ^ f t

w r  f ^ t t  |  ff^- ^ t  ^  ^

^R*T %  ffTff% * rf  V f  f a  ^  

t  jrr ^ 1 f  ? ftr ?rft |  ?ft ^
f f f f t  I T ^ T  ? ff %  fa rr Ih <j ct t i

^  1

S H R I N A R E N D R A  P. N A T H W A N I 
(Junagadh) : M r. Chairm an, Sir, I rise to 
support the hon. Members from both sides 

of the House who have demanded a fresh 
enquiry, a further investigation into the cir-
cumstances leading to the disappearance of 
Netaji. As an ex-judge,I do not easily 
persuade m yself to comment or to criticise, 
and that too rather severely the actions, 
doings or reports o f another ex-judge, but 
I am constrained to do so in this case.

Professor G uha referred to several facts 
and circumstances in his elaborte 
wellargued speech. He assailed 
the main finding mainly on two 
grounds. He pointed out various draw-
backs, particularly various sources o f infor-
mation w hich were at the disposal o f the 
learned judge and the failure of Justice 
Khosla to tap those sources of information 
T h at is one aspect. I shall refer to on 
or two illustrations, one or two instances b 
way o f illustration to show how the report 
could not carry any conviction and w( 
cannot be asked to accept its finding: 
But before I take up these pieces o f evidence 
referred to by Prof Guha. I may say that 
there is this handicap that Justice Khosla 
is not available here to refute the allega-
tions made by Prof Guha. But this House 
is seized o f the matter. Since 3rd o f August 
it is discussing this report and he is, reason 
ably speaking, bound to come to know 
of the serious charges levelled against him 
by Prof G uha in this august House, against 
the manner in which he conducted the 
enquiry. And certainly he knows that it 
is open to him to refute those aleegations 
either by going to the Press or by writing 
to the Speaker or by drawing the attention 
o f the Home Minister saying that the va-
rious allegations made there were untrue. 
I do not know till now whether he did any 
of these things (Intern ptions) . It seems 
he has done nothing o f that sort.

Let us take this information about 45 
documents. Those documents are 
m issing; these files were kept by Pandt ji 
himself. Panditji himself was in doubt 
and that is am ply demonstrated by Prof. 
G uha’s reference to the letter which 
he wrote just a month prior to his death. 
In that letter he has emphasised the 
desirability o f finalising the question o f 
Netaji’s death. It shows the importance o t  
weight to be attached to the matter o f files* 
Justice Khosla was told that those files 
were either missing or lost and he accepted it

Inspite o f that Prof. G uha goaded him to 
examine who was in charge o f those files,
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Ncfcv if  they were missing w hy he did not 
try to find them o u t; why they could not be 
traced? H e did nothing I f  some
papers were lost or destroyed, w hy did he 
not enquire and find out whether copies 
could be available or not.

Again there is reference to urther files 
containing some secret report o f the British 
and Am erican services. Look at his volume 
o f evidence and how M r. justice Khosla 
de2lt with it. I do not know whether it 
was deliberate but it was a failure and it 
appears to be deliberate. Because an ex-
judge o f his eminence could have easily seen 
the im pact and w eight which those docu-
ments could have carried; he ignored them; 
he discarded them.

He goes to that p ’ace, no doubt, to the 
scenc where it— aircrash— is alleged to have 
taken p lace; he goes to a foreign country. 
W hat does he do there? He says: my
instructions do not permit me to contact 
either the governm ent or any nonrofficial 
organisation. W hat did he do? It has 
been pointed out that there was exchange 
of correspondence between the then Prime 
Minister and Chiang K ei Shek and there 
was investigation instituted by the Taiw an 
government. Even when M r. G uha tried 
to drw his attention to the weather reports 
and other material which were available 
with the m eteorological officers, he said : 
“ my instructions do not permit me to do so” .

In fairness, he should have at least 
written in his report that he was given such 
instructions W hat I am trying to point 
out is this, it is not a question o f scrapping 
the report, but scrapping the finding which 
has been made. In fact, whether such a 
thing— accident— happened there or not is 
not material for evaluating the report, 
but whether having regard to the w ay and 
the manner in which he conducted the en-
quiry, whether his finding could be accep-
ted— that is material. It is worthless and 
rubbish. I submit this to you with respect.

There are cogent circumstances, facts 
which have been brought out by Prof. 
G uha, w hich show that this finding is 
vitiated. Apart from that, his demand is> 
reinforced by further consideration viz- 
afterwards im portant documents have come 
to Ughc. Reference has been made to the 
volum e 6 o f Transfer of Pow er,”  to the 
note prepared by the then Home Minister 
and how th e  m ighty British Government 
also at the material time felt with the help 
of reports, intelligence reports— secret 
reports o f at least three teams o f workers—  
o f officers— that it was doubtful whether 
this version that is now sought out was 
correct or not. Therefore, there is no 
doubt whatsover that this report has no 
value. O ne can easily ignore it and one 
can treat it as rubbish so far as the finding is

concerned. W ith these words, I  support 
the demand made by Members for a  fresh 
enquiry.

SH R I S. K . S A R K A R  : O n a point o f  
information, I went to Taiw an in the 
year 1975 during the month o f Decem ber. 
I was a guest o f the Government there. I  
asked the Vice-M inister o f  Foreign Affairs 
about this and he in his reply told ‘i f  your 
Government requests, we w ill officially 
deal with the matter and supply necessary 
information*. |

SH R I B E D A B R A T A  B A R U A  
(Kaliabor) : M r. Chairm an, Sir,
it is good that this House 
has set apart a few hours of its time to dis-
cuss the matter concerning a great figure 
of India during this century. N etaji 
had been not only a political leader, but 
he was a leader both in the field o f action as 
well as in the field of thought. He was 
revolutionary, who was the type who w ould 
not confine his revolution to a table-talk 
but one who was prepared to go to any 
extreme at the risk of everything, including 
his life to fulfil his ideals. T h isgrea tso n  
was branded by his enemies, m ainly the 
imperialists and others, ideology 
was questioned. But he has 
survived very much in the minds of the 
people of India. He was branded a facist, 
puppet and so many other things. But 
the people knew and had never in the 
conviction that Netaji was one o f the 
fundamental revolutionists so far as free-
dom struggle is concerned and w hat he 
wanted to do. History will ultimately 
give its verdict as to whether it would have 
been better for us to go to a revolution of 
the type he professed, which unfortunately 
he could not carry out. History will cer-
tainly remember the great contribution 
that he made to the freedom struggle 
and in the final surrender of power by the 
British to India. Now, this matter about 
fresh enquiry has been raised before the 
House several times and it is almost the 
unanimous opinion of the House that a 
fresh enquiry should be ordered. There 
are certain loose ends in the Report, even 
if we give credit to M r Justice Khosla 
for what he said, which I personally would 
not like to give. But this matter has to be 
reviewed and gone into again in the 
interest of finding out the facts, the truth 
about one of the greatest sons o f India. 
When Prof. G uha raised this matter on 
the floor of this House, M r. Chavan was 
Home Minister. Ultim ately, we sat up-
stairs in a committee room and we discuss-
ed this matter. Irrespective of party affilia-
tion. we all agreed that there should be 
an enquiry into this. T hat is how in 1970 
this Khosla Commission was appointed. 
T he report came in 1974. This report has 
obviously not satisfied many members.
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I w ould not like to go into details, w hich 

m any members have given. Prof. G u h a has 

collected an enormous am ount o f evidence 

on his own and I think there is a good caie 

for going into this evidence and finding 

out i f  this could lead to certain  discoveries. 

N etaji being dead or alive is very im portant 

for us because he was a great national 

leader. I f  he is dead, w e should be in a 

position to say finally that he is no more 

and do som ething in a  great w ay to 

keep his m em ory, w hich we have not beeo 

able to do. In  fact, the very argument 

that w e do not know w hether he is dead or 

alive could be a very good alibi for not 

erecting a suitable mem orial for this great 

son o f India. So, it has to be finally settl-

ed. Even if  the plane crash theory proves 

to be m isleading, even then there could be 

a proposition that he m ay not be any 
longer alive. It  is a bit difficult to believe 
that any body w ould be keeping him in 
prison for 32 years and not doing away 
w ith him  and not letting the world know 
about it. I do not think such a proposi-
tion could be substantiated. I f  any body was 
interested in keeping him  in prison for 32 
years, he should have had a vested interest 
in doing aw ay w ith  him. Therefore, all of 
us from  all sides o f the House are interested 
in finding out the real facts about his 
disappearance. T h is has to be found out 
and the w hole nation must agree to abide 
by the finding. W e must put him on a 
high pedestal as one o f the national leaders 
alongw ith G an dhiji and Nehru. I f  there 
has to be a fresh enquiry, it should be held 
as early as possible. A lready so many years 
have passed. People w ho w ould be able to 
give evidence most o f them at least—  
w ould have passed aw ay and it is no longer 
possible to depend on any sort of personal 
evidence. Even if  the Japanese doctor or 
others who treated him  were alive, they 
m igh t not know whom  they were treating. 
Therefore, this has to be decided entirely 
on docum entary evidence. These docu-
ments should be traceable, and I think the 
G overnm ent o f India should be in a 
position to request those governments to 
he)p,i n this. India’s relations are not 
had w ith  any of those Governments. A t
least the present governm ent’s relation is 
certainly not bad; it is much better than 
the previous governm ent’s relations with 
those governments. So, the present 
Governm ent should be able to approach 
these governments through diplom atic chan-
nels and ask them specific questions apart 
from the enquiry about these things and

get confirmed from them as to w hether 
thost documents are available and i f  
they are available, w hether they are 
prepared to give them to have an inquiry 
conducted by the G overnm ent o f India. 
I hope the H om e M inister w ill look 
into all these matters and declare here 
and now that a fresh Commission o f 
Inquiry w ill be instituted to go into 
all the facts and all the points and all 
the documents that have been referred 
to. T h e  G overnm ent should be able to 
get all those points verified and placed 
before the country the actual facts about 
the disappearance o f N etaji whose m emory 
i f  he is dead, or about reverence for whom  
no one could differ in spite o f the differences 
that were raised at that point o f time is 
cherished, he being one o f the greatest 
leaders in our national life. T h e least 
that the Governm ent could do is to accept 
the unanimous opinion of the House 
for a fresh inquiry into the disappearance 
of Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose.

P R O F . P. G . M A V A L A N K A R  (G an -
dhinagar) : M r. Chairm an, Sir, I must 
be honest at the outset and say that this 
discussion w hich m y friend, Prof. Sam ar 
G uha, has sought to raise m ay perhaps 
sound in more than one sense somewhat 
odd and peculiar, but more than that 
I think this discussion is poignant and 
also perturbing— poignant because o f the 
fact that a great son o f India, his life 
and record of his bravery, and his mission 
have been dealt with in such a clumsy 
and strange manner by the G overnm ent 
of India o f the past, and perturbing 
because we are dealing with a sacred 
individual and a sacred living institution,
I would say, in a m anner w hich does 
not do any good to either those who were 
before us and those who are now in eharge 
o f the Governm ent.

T h e  discussion began on August 3, 
and is now continuing today. T h e 
main achievem ent, if  I put it that w ay, 
o f m y good friend, Shri Sam ar G uha, 
and his dedicated and unending endea-
vours are indeed commendable. T h e 
question is : W h y all this discussion 
and w hy all this demand for a fresh 
inquiry ? I agree w ith m any o f m y 
friends— perhaps m y dear friend, Prof. 
Sam ar G uha m ay not agree w ith  this 
particular point, but I agree with many 
friends that the im portant thing is not 
to find out whether N etaji Bose as a hum an 
person in body is alive or not, although 
it is important.

S H R I S A M A R  G U H A  : I have never 
said it. I

P R O F . P. G . M A V A L A N K A R  : But 
the im portant thing is that the person 
o f N etaji’s eminence ought not to be
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treated ■ in  the > way  the  Government 
through so-called fact finding missions 
and the so-called judicial inquiry co-
mmissions is going about. That is the 
point of issue and equally or perhaps 
more important is yet another aspect. 
I mention it because some people may 
argue  and some people have argued out-
side this august House, as to why should 
the Parliament of India discuss again 
and again this matter: is it not a kind of 
a dead issue ? Some argue. But it can 
never be a dead issue. Finding out the 
truth can never be a dead issue, especially 
if the Government has chosen the motto: 
Satyamew Jay ate. Therefore, it is never 
too late to inquire afresh and find out 
the truth. I may go one step further. 
I am glad the hon. Home Minister has 
com-  back  to  the  House  to  listen 
to this particular aspect which I want 
to emphasise. The more important thing 
is not whether  Netaji Subhas Chandra 
Bose is alive or not, but it is to tell the 
world that Justice Khosla and his judicial 
exercises  have  been  far from judicial 
and  satisfactory.  Those  exorcises  have 
not been in conformity with the highest 
principles of justice involved. And, there-
fore, the least that this Janata Government 
can do in this changed atmosphere is 
to let the world know that whatever 
else may be there, this air tragedy story 
of August 18, 1945 is a complete non-sense, 
is a total lie and is a fiction which nobody 
in his common-sense will ever believe, 
unless he wanted it to or was told to, 
believe it. Let us  end this business of 
make-believes. Who is Mr. Justice Khosla 
who is making us believe certain things 
which are contrary to any aspect of law, 
judiciary or common-sense or  truth-find-
ing ? That is my point.

One hon. Member said that we should 
scrap  Mr.  Khosla's  report.  The  very 
fact  that  Parliament  is  discussing  it 
at such a length is ample evidence to 
show with what attention and treatment 
this House looks at Mr. Khosla’s report, 
or enquiries. We don't want this make- 
believe  business ;  and  the  tragedy  is 
that if the mystery of Netaji’s disappearance 
was great, the mystery of the Khosla 
report is greater. I do not know how 
and in what manner he came to the 
conclusion to which he came ; viz. that 
ubhas  Bose  died in  that mysterious 
accident on 18 th August, 1945.

. Mr;. Chitta  Basu  referred  to  Lord 
, *ve*l»  the Viceroy of India  during 

days. I bought that book last year. 
Fhe title of that book is “A Viceroy's 
Journal , edited by Penderel Moon. I 
as reading that book for a variety of 
**aons, including this reason :  I was 
watching the proceedings of this House 
945’46 until the time when Lord

Mountbatten came into the scene, and 
studied  how  Lord Wavell  as Viceroy 
behaved, what he did and did not do. 
On  page 164 of that book, Wavell's 
entry of August 24,  1945, couple  of 
days after the supposed tragedy of August 

1945* In that entry, Wavell writes— 
and I quote :

“I wonder if the Japanese announce-
ment of  Subhas Chandra Bose’s 
death an air-crash is true. I suspect 
it very much, it is just what would 
be given out if he meant to go 
underground.”

Wavell, we knew very well, was an astute 
politician, and one of the last imperialists 
who governed here as a Viceroy ; and 
he was  not prepared  to  believe  that 
story. How could the later government 
and Mr. Justice Khosla believe it, without 
proper and complete evidence ? Therefore,
I feel that the Khosla report ought to 
be given the place it deserves. I will 
not use more words, and describe where 
it should go.

Now, Sir, although I was very young,— 
as my friend from the DMK and also Dr. 
Karan Singh said—at that time, i.e. young 
enough not to go to jail, I was not young 
enough not to see those days. Way back 
in  1938,  in  the  Haripura  Congress, 
much  against the wishes of Mahatma 
Gandhi,  Netaji  was  elected  Congress 
President ; and ultimately Gandhiji paid 
him a compliment and said that he was 
a prince among patriots. I remember, as 
a young boy going in 1938 to the Haripura 
Congress  held  in  Gujarat  and  seeing 
Subhas Bose at  close quarters repeatedly 
and  hearing  him  deliver  the  historic 
address as the President of the  Indian 
National Congress. I also saw him being 
taken in procession with several bullock- 
carts, which was the tradition and order 
of the day for the Congress President’s 
popular reception in those  days. How 
very dearly, how very respectfully, almost 
with reverence in Gandhiji’s and Sardar 
Patel’s Gujarat, Subhas Bose was worship 
ped in those days, I remember  on this 
occasion very well. I still remember his 
beaming face,  that  radiant  voice,  his 
radical  ideas ;  they  are  almost  vivid 
before my mental eye when I think of 
those days. He was a jewel of a man, 

noble, brave patriotic, eternally youthful 
with revolutionary qualities, a citizen of 
the world.l

Can such a man ever do things which 
would make people believe that he would 
rather run away, or escape, or do some-
thing which is not becoming of a selfless, 
noble patriot,  a world citizen ? When 
he  went  to  Germany  through  North 
WTest Frontier Province, he took up the 
name of Ziauddin. He was given to this
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kind o f adventurous life, he was given 
to this kind o f certain risk-taking, though 
not complete or fool-hardy risk ! H e was 
a ture revolutionary in his daily life all 
the time. T h a t was Subhas Bose. Therefore,
I believe that it is no use disrespecting 
his great name, a living name in the 
history. Even when Subhas Bose was 
alive, before independence came, he 
had become a legend and a hero in the 
history for the people o f India. M uch 
more so now, w hen years have passed 
he is a legend in the eyes o f so m any 
people.

Therefore, without repeating the points 
m ade by Professor Sam ar G uha, I would 
agree with him that this is not a matter 
o f emotion or sentiment. N etaji Subhash 
Chandra Bose is an epic hero and let 
us deal with him like that.

So far as the Khosla Commission 
Report is concerned, I am sure the 
Hom e M inister knows it— it is suspected—  
how Justice K hosla wrote it, how m any 
files he did not see— somebody pointed 
out that 35 files were missing— so, we 
also know Justice Khosla. I am not 
given to personal abuse, but I am sorry 
to find how Justicc Khosla came from 
T aiw an  with a present to the Prime 
M inister, the then Prime Minister. Can 
a Judge ever think of a present to a Prime 
M inister ? C an  a Judge ever think of 
entering the compound of a Minister ? 
It is bad. A  judge must be above all such 
considerations. He should not do it. 
But he met the former Prime Minister, 
former officials, m any num ber o f times 
and then wrote out the report almost, 
as I said earlier, to make us all believe, 
w hich it never can do.

I w ant to say in conclusion that the 
Jan ata G overnm ent must unearth all 
the records, the new files which have 
come to light and find out what truth 
and facts are there. So, I support the 
dem and for having a fresh and final 
enquiry. As Dr. K aran  Singh, Shri Barua 
and Professor G uha have stated, let us 
have a  fresh final enquiry, at least an 
enquiry, w hich w ill say that the air 
tragedy was a fiction.

I f  we cannot find out the truth, let us 
at least not m anufacture falsehoods !

S H R I S H Y A M N A N D A N  M IS H R A  : 
H ow  can you commit to it that it w ill 
be the final enquiry ?

P R O F . P. G . M A V A L A N K A R  : A t 
least for the time being let us put it 
that w ay. I f  we cannot find out the truth, 
let us not waste our time and energy 
and spend our resources m anufacturing 
wrong things, m anufacturing fictions. 
T h a t much we can avoid by being honest 
and true to the great name o f Subhas 
Chandra Bose. Therefore, wedded as we 
are to truth, dem ocracy and decency, 
let all o f us in this House, whether belonging 
to this party or that party or no party, 
support this dem and for a fresh enquiry. 
I am  glad m y friends from the Congress 
Party have supported this demand, 
unlike last time when they did not support 
it. This is important.

18 hr s.

Finally, I w ant to pay my homage 
to Subhas Bose, whom we call Netaji. 
His famous slogan, apart from Jai Hind, 
was Chalo Delhi. O f  course, in a very 
different context, Delhi chalo has become 
the pet phrase of m any politicians. T hey 
go to Delhi for different kinds o f things. 
But Subhash Chandra Bose was going 
to Delhi in pre-independent India not 
to have anything, but to be in the van -
guard of a  revolution. He never pushed 
himself to any position in the establishment; 
rather he was rushing to Delhi because 
he had the rare courage to be in the 
vanguard to do things unparalleled, true 
only o f a revolutionary. Therefore, we 
owe it to ourselves, history and posterity 
ta  have a fresh enquiry and pay our 
r?!|nftful tribute to the living name 
that Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose is. 
Let us also resolve to prove ourselves 
w orthy sons and daughters o f this great 
and noble son of India.

18' 01 hrs.

The Lok Sabha adjourned till Eleven o f 
the Clock on Friday the 9th December, 1977/ 
Ac/ahavana 18, 1899 (Saka).
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